

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VIRGINIA

vs.

NAVY

SEPT 11

1971

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VA	NAVY
First Downs Rushing	11	8
First Downs Passing	4	5
First Downs by Penalties	1	1
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	16	14
Number Attempts Rushing	48	52
Yards Gained Rushing	207	198
Yards Lost Rushing	46	9
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	161	189
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	9-20-3	6-14-2
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	80	68
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	68	66
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	241	257
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	46	25
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	2-37	3-16
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	2-91-45.5	4-161-40.25
Punts Had Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	2-9	1-9
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	2-37	2-32
Penalties--Yards	5-58	2-65
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	4-3	5-3

	1	2	3	4	Total
Away NAVY	0	0	10	0	10
Home VA	3	0	0	3	6

Scoring:

VA. MAXWELL 30 yd FG  
 " 25 yd FG

NAVY LANNING 32 yd FG  
 PEASE 15 yd FG, LANNING K PAT

Attendance: 23,500

Weather: Rain

TEAM AND INDIVIDUAL RECORDS

Virginia

Naval

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
H. DAVIS	9	31	37	6	12
HELMAN	9	26		26	6
MERRITT	21	93	4	89	23
ALBERT	3	26		26	13
DICKERHOFF	6	31	5	26	15

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
CALLAND	13	37	2	35	7
HOWARD	2	27		27	17
CARELLA	6	12		12	5
PEASE	7	27	2	25	7
GLENNY	9	20		20	15
CANTERNA	1	1		1	1

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
H. DAVIS	9	18	2	80	14
ALBERT	0	2	1	0	0

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
STUVER	0	4	1	0	
GLENNY	6	10	1	68	17

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
B. DAVIS	4	28		12
SULLIVAN	2	16		14
DICKERHOFF	2	23		14
M. COGAN	1	13		13

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
DOGEN	4	50		13
FORD	1	5		5
VAN LORAN	1	13		13

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAXWELL	2	45.5	48

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MOORE	4	46.2	57

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	3	9	7

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
ROBINSON	1	9	9

KICKED FIELD GOALS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MERRITT	1	17	17
DICKERHOFF	1	8	8
DOUBET	1	12	12

KICKED FIELD GOALS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
ROBINSON	2	25.5	26
CALLAND	1	31	31

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	1	37	37
CUSTAFSON	1	0	0

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
ROADS	2	2	2
SHAWNEE	1	13	13

VIRGINIA vs. MARY

Field condition: a little slippery and soft  
 Weather: cloudy and warm, 95% chance of showers and shade between, high about 60, humid

Virginia (V) will be in blue, Mary will be in red

Virginia wins the coin, choice to receive, Mary will kick off the game

Mayfield will kick off, Herriott receives on the 10 yard line

V1	10	V	28	Herriott off left side, gain of 7	gustafson
2	3	V	33	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
3	1	V	37	hulman up the middle, gain of 1	williams
4	10	V	39	hulman off left side, gain of 2	mcgrail
1	2	V	41	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
2	3	V	44	davis pass to h. davis, gain of 13	mcgrail
3	1	V	44	delay of game	
4	15	n	45	herriott off left side, breaks down, gain of 1	gustafson
1	10	n	26	herriott off right side, gain of 1	mcgrail
2	10	n	26	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
3	10	n	26	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
4	10	n	12	herriott over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
1	2	n	10	herriott looking right, loss of 1	mcgrail
2	3	n	13	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
3	7	n	13	herriott over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
4	17	n	13	herriott over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
manwell will kick off, robinson, one yard deep, return of 26					mcgrail
M1	10	n	26	calland left side, gain of 7	gustafson
2	3	n	33	calland off right side, gain of 2	mcgrail
3	1	n	35	calland off left side, flags down, flag pro on Mary	
4	6	n	30	howard carries, fumbles, recovered by herriott	
V1	10	n	35	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
2	3	n	30	davis pass to h. davis, gain of 13	mcgrail
M1	10	n	18	calland, no gain	michals
2	10	n	18	howard up middle, gain of 3	michaels
3	7	n	21	calland off right side, gain of 4	williams
4	3	n	25	word to punt, mullins on the 20, 10 yards, ref of 2	johnson
V1	10	V	31	herriott off right side, gain of 7	gustafson
2	3	V	35	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
3	1	V	38	hulman over left side, gain of 1	williams
4	10	V	45	manwell over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
1	2	V	40	hulman off right side, gain of 1	mcgrail
2	3	V	40	hulman off right side, gain of 1	mcgrail
3	1	V	44	hulman off right side, gain of 1	mcgrail
4	10	n	29	herriott over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
1	10	n	29	herriott over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
2	3	n	29	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
3	4	n	29	davis dropkick to receive, gain of 7	mcgrail
4	10	n	15	manwell over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
1	10	n	15	manwell over left side, gain of 1	mcgrail
2	8	n	13		

Thanks to the crowd  
 attendance of 1,000

1st Day

10	3	n	13	warwick over left side, gain of 1	shirley
3	7	n	12	delay of game	may 10 1937 game
13	12	n	17	davis rolls right, over by 1, with, etc.	etc
4	17	n	32	warwick n 49 pt 21 no good	
10	10	n	20	calland of left side, gain of 1	nostrand
2	9	n	27	may 10, 1935 game, started to pass to van loan, warwick back	
3	9	n	21	warwick to pass to ogle	mullins to pass
4	9	n	27	score to pass, out of bounds on n 17, 16 pass	
10	10	n	27	albert pitch to warwick, gain of 2	with
2	8	n	25	albert rolls to albin left side	warwick
3	6	n	22	albert rolls left, over, in of 17 11	warwick
4	6	n	30	albert to pass, in, blocked by warwick	
10	10	n	30	albert rolls right, gain of 12, albin to	warwick
2	10	n	9	Va 10, 1935 game, albert n ps over to 17	warwick
3	10	n	8	albert pass, intercepted by warwick, out of 17	
10	10	n	3	carroll carries, gain of 1	nostrand/mullins
2	9	n	3	carroll to middle, gain of 1	mullins
3	8	n	4	warwick delay	
4	10	n	3	glenny to ogle, all ogle, another gain of 11	
10	10	n	14	calland carries, gain of 4	gabe
2	6	n	18	glenny to pass, line, iting pass, over of 17, 16 pass	
3	15	n	9	howard carries, gain of 10	and pass
4	8	n	19	more to pass, with me on the 10, 11 pass, out of 17	carroll
10	10	n	37	warwick around right side, loss of 1	gabe
2	13	v	34	helms to middle, gain of 1	warwick
3	12	v	15	davis pass to davis, gain of 1	gabe
4	9	n	22	warwick pass to warwick, loss of 1	
10	10	n	19	carroll gain of 2	land
2	8	n	21	howard around left side, gain of 12	self ridge
3	10	n	33	glenny pitch to warwick, loss of 4	self ridge
4	14	n	29	glenny to pass to van loan, under/over	
10	14	n	29	glenny pass to van loan, over/under	warwick/over
2	14	n	22	more to pass, mullins on the 13, 14 pass, out of 17	ogle
10	10	v	31	helms to middle, gain of 1	land
2	4	v	31	helms to middle, gain of 1	land
3	3	v	40	davis rolls left to warwick, over	
4	3	v	47	warwick to pass, gain of 1, warwick to 17, 16 pass, out of 17	21 0 17 17
10	10	n	21	carroll gain of 6	warwick
2	6	n	25	calland gain of 3	mullins
3	1	n	30	carroll gain of 3	nostrand
4	10	n	33	glenny to pass, intercepted by warwick, out of 17	howard
10	10	n	34	davis broyle right, warwick to 17	
2	10	n	34	davis pass to davis, forbes to 17, 16 pass, out of 17	etc
10	10	n	40	warwick carries to van loan, broken by warwick	
2	10	n	40	howard carries, gain of 1, N 10 17 16 to 17	howard
3	10	v	41	warwick to middle, gain of 1	warwick
4	5	v	38	warwick to pass, intercepted by warwick, out of 17	

(Revised 2/11/51)

1915

1915

1915

GENERAL INFORMATION

Acres of Land	100	100
Number of Farms	1	1
Number of Farms (Partly Acreage)	1	1
Number of Farms (Partly Acreage)	1	1
Number of Farms	1	1
Number of Farms	1	1
Number of Farms	1	1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Village

Village

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
1. Adams	25	5' 10"	170	QB
2. Smith	24	5' 8"	160	RB
3. Johnson	23	5' 10"	175	TE
4. Brown	22	5' 10"	170	TE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
5. Wilson	21	5' 10"	170	TE
6. Moore	20	5' 10"	170	TE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
7. Davis	20	5' 10"	170	TE
8. Miller	19	5' 10"	170	TE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
9. Taylor	18	5' 10"	170	TE
10. White	17	5' 10"	170	TE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
11. Adams	16	5' 10"	170	TE
12. Smith	15	5' 10"	170	TE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Player	Age	Height	Weight	Position
13. Brown	14	5' 10"	170	TE
14. Johnson	13	5' 10"	170	TE

V1	10	n	23	davis rolls right, breaks two tackles, gain of 12	willard
1	10	n	11	davis rolls, hands to merritt, loss of 1	willard
2	11	n	12	davis rolls left to J. smith, holding on Va's pen	
2	29	n	30	davis to pass, screen pass blocked by garban	
3	29	n	30	davis rolls right pass to megugan, gain of 13	robinson
4	16	n	17	maxwell to try a 35 FGA, good, Va 6, Navy 10, 1:47 gone, 15:13 to go	
maxwell ticks off robinson on the 7, ret of 25					blackley
N1	10	n	32	howard fumbles, recovered by williams, gain of 2	
V1	10	n	34	merritt off left side, gain of 3	garban
2	7	n	31	dickerhoof up middle, no gain	garban
3	7	n	31	davis rolls right caught by dickerhoof, gain of 7	virtue
4	10	n	22	merritt counter over middle, no gain	ward
2	10	n	22	davis runs left side, gain of 4	garban
3	6	n	18	davis rolls right downed by schickner, loss of 10	
4	16	n	28	Erik Harris, try a 27 yd FGS too short no good	
N1	10	n	20	calland loss of 2	williams
2	12	n	18	howard up middle, gain of 17	willard
3	10	n	35	howard off left side gain of 8	willard
4	2	n	33	pease loss of 1	michael
3	3	n	42	glenny rolls right left, gain of 3	sullivan
4	10	n	45	calland, loss of 1	willard
2	11	n	44	glenny to oden, gain of 14	willard
4	10	r	42	pease over right side, recovered by kettunen, gain of 6	kettunen
V1	10	v	36	davis fumbles snap, davis recovers, loss of 1	
2	11	v	35	merritt over left side, gain of 6	smyth
3	5	v	41	merritt fumbles, smyth recovers, illegal pro declined loss of 2	
N1	10	v	39	calland gain of 6	gustafson
2	4	v	43	howard off left side, gain of 2	willard
3	2	v	34	glenny tries left side, pease, no gain	michael
4	2	v	31	glenny tries left side, no gain	michael
V1	10	v	31	davis pass to intercepted by schickner, ret of 13	sullivan
N1	10	v	42	howard carries, gain of 1	land
2	9	v	41	calland off right side, gain of 4	kettunen
3	7	v	37	glenny off left side, gain of 4	mcgrail
4	1	v	43	glenny fumbles, glenny recovers for no gain	
V1	10	v	33	davis to davis, gain of 9	roads
2	1	v	42	davis fumble center snap, dickerhoof carry, loss of 3	
3	4	v	39	davis to sullivan gain of 2	
4	2	v	41	davis incomplete, line out of bounds	
N1	10	v	41	glenny up the middle, gain of 1	everyone
2	9	v	40		

that's the game

Sept. 18, 1971

ATTENDANCE 81,391

FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

	Michigan	Virginia			
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	33	7			
Rushing	29	6			
Passing	3	0			
Penalty	1	1			
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	495	78			
Number of rushes	82	35			
Yards gained rushing	508	<del>90</del> 419			
Yards lost rushing	13	12			
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	71	-1			
Number attempted	10	13			
Number completed	3	1			
Number intercepted	0	3			
TOTAL PLAYS (rushes and passes)	93	48			
TOTAL NET YARDS GAINED	566	77			
KICK RETURN YARDAGE	37	169			
Punt returns, number	8	1			
Punt returns, yards	27	0			
Kickoff returns, number	1	9			
Kickoff returns, yards	10	169			
PUNTS					
Number of punts	1	8			
Average yards	43.0	34.4			
Had blocked	0	0			
FUMBLES (Number/Lost)	3-1	2-2			
FUMBLE RETURN YARDAGE	0	0			
INTERCEPTIONS (Number/Yards)	3-0	0-0			
PENALTIES (Number/Yards)	5-25	4-15			
SCORING SUMMARY					
Touchdowns	8	0			
Conversions (1 point/2 points)	8/0	0			
Field Goals (Number/Attempted)	0-15	0/0			
Safeties	0	0			
SCORE BY QUARTERS:	1	2	3	4	FINAL
VIRGINIA	0	0	0	0	0
MICHIGAN	14	21	14	7	56

MICHIGAN VS. VIRGINIA  
 Michigan Stadium  
 Sept. 18, 1971

Individual Defensive Statistics

MICHIGAN

<u>Passes Intercepted</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Yds.</u>
Kee	1	
B. Elliott	1	
Rosema	1	

<u>Passes Broken Up</u>	<u>No.</u>
D. Elliott	2
Sexton	1

<u>Touchdown Saves</u>	<u>Method</u>
None	

<u>Blocked Kicks</u>
None

<u>Fumbles Recovered</u>	<u>No.</u>
Carpenter	1

<u>Tackles for Loss</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Yds.</u>
Warner	2	16
Rosema	1	9
Smith	1	7
Spearman	1	5
Sexton	1	4
Steger	1	3

VIRGINIA

<u>Passes Intercepted</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Yds.</u>
None		

<u>Passes Broken Up</u>	<u>No.</u>
Mullins	1
Kettunen	1

<u>Touchdown Saves</u>	<u>Method</u>
Michaels	1-tackle
Kettunen	1-tackle
Blakley	1-tackle

<u>Blocked Kicks</u>
None

<u>Fumbles Recovered</u>	<u>No.</u>
Michaels	1
Critchley	1

<u>Tackles for Loss</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Yds.</u>
Blakley	1	4
Kettunen	1	3
Williams	1	2
McFarland	1	1

<u>Tackles</u>	<u>Solos</u>	<u>Asst.</u>	<u>Fum</u>	<u>Total</u>
M. Taylor	5	1	2	8
Kee	4	2	0	6
Smith	2	3	0	5
Darden	3	1	0	4
Steger	3	1	0	4
Ellis	1	2	0	3
Beckman	3	0	0	3
B. Elliott	2	1	0	3
Logan	2	1	0	3
Sexton	2	1	0	3
Middlebrook	3	0	0	3
Warner	3	0	0	3
Gallagher	0	2	0	2
Keller	0	2	0	2
Spearman	2	0	0	2
D. Elliott	2	0	0	2
Coin	1	1	0	2
West	1	1	0	2
Gusich	1	0	0	1
Mutch	0	1	0	1
Eaton	1	0	0	1
Rosema	1	0	0	1
Dotzauer	0	1	0	1
Staveren	0	1	0	1

<u>Tackles</u>	<u>Solos</u>	<u>Asst.</u>	<u>Fumb.</u>	<u>Total</u>
Kettunen	11	3	0	14
Michaels	10	4	0	14
McFarland	7	3	0	10
McGrail	5	4	0	9
Blakley	8	0	1	9
Belic	5	1	0	6
Gustafson	4	1	0	5
Land	1	3	0	4
League	3	1	0	4
Williams	3	0	0	3
Mullins	3	0	0	3
D. Scott	2	1	0	3
Bressen	1	1	0	2
Selfridge	1	1	0	2
Gehr	1	1	0	2
Golden	2	0	0	2
Critchley	2	0	0	2
McGovern	2	0	0	2
Maxwell	0	1	0	1
<del>Frank Strickland</del>				
Dickerhoff	1	0	0	1
Burkley	1	0	0	1
C. Brown	1	0	0	1
Kennedy	1	0	0	1
McGuan	1	0	0	1
TEAM TACKLES	2			



INDIVIDUAL OFFENSIVE STATISTICS

Michigan

Virginia

RUSHING

	Att	Gain	Loss	Net	TD	Long		Att	Gain	Loss	Net	Long
Casey	2	36	0	36	0	29	Dickerhof	14	48	0	48	9
Doughty	5	16	2	14	0	8	Morritt	9	40	0	40	20
Seyferth	8	37	0	37	1	14	Davis	9	29	40	-11	11
Taylor	15	89	0	89	2	18	Albert	2	2	0	2	2
Shuttlesworth	16	111	0	111	1	15	Millard	1	0	1	-1	-1
Slade	5	37	3	34	0	16	TOTALS	35	119	41	78	
Banks	6	48	0	48	2	23						
Cipa	2	14	0	14	0	18						
Walker	8	43	0	43	0	9						
Thornbladh	8	41	0	41	1	11						
Zuccarelli	1	2	0	2	0	2						
Coleman	3	19	4	15	0	12						
Haslerig	2	11	0	11	0	7						
Szydlowski	1	4	0	4	0	4						
McBride	1	0	4	-4	0	-4						
TOTALS	83	508	13	495	7							

PASSING

	Att	Comp	Int	Yds	TD	Long		Att	Comp	Int	Yds	Long
Casey	5	2	0	43	0	29	Davis	9	1	2	-1	-1
Slade	2	1	0	28	0	28	Albert	4	0	1	0	0
Cipa	2	0	0	0	0	0	Totals	13	1	3	-1	
McBride	1	0	0	0	0	0						
Totals	10	3	0	71	0							

RECEIVING

	Number	Yds	TD	Long		Number	Yds	TD	Long
Doughty	1	14	0	14	Morritt	1	-1	0	-1
Rather	1	29	0	29					
Gustafson	1	28	0	28					
TOTALS	3	71	0	71					

PUNTING

	Number	Yds	Ave	Long		Number	Yds	Ave	Long
Dotzauer	1	43	43	43	Maxwell	8	275	34.4	44

PUNT RETURNS

	Number	Yds	Long		Number	Yds	Long
Darden	2	2	5	No returns			
B. Elliott	3	25	16				
TOTALS	5	27					

KICKOFF RETURNS

	Number	Yds	Long		Number	Yds	Long
Rather	1	10	10	Mullins	1	13	13
				Rainey	1	13	13
				Merritt	5	134	41
				Totals	7	160	

FUMBLES RECOVERED

	Number			Number
Carpenter	1			Michaelis
				Critchley
				1
				1

VIRGINIA AT MICHIGAN

September 18, 1971

Time of Game 2 Hours 35 Mins

Attendance: 81,391

MICHIGAN

LE RATH R, Seal, Carpenter, Spearman, Johnson, Williamson  
 LT Coode, Tucker, Gallagher, Gallagher, Troszak, Cherry  
 LG McKenzie, Schumacher, Ellis, Middlebrook, Hainrihar,  
 C Murdock, Sexton, Steger, Coin, Vercel, Masterson, Thomas  
 RG Coyle, Poplawski, Hoban, Hart, Warner, Hulke, Duffy  
 RT Brandstatter, Beckman, Keller, Smith, West,  
 RE Seymour, Oldham, Eaton, Rosema, Koss, Galin, Fediuk,  
 QB Casey, Gulsich, Dotzauer, Slade, Gipa, McBride, L Taylor Brandon  
 LH B. Taylor, Elliott, Drake, Kee, Mutch, Banks, Gustafson, Haslerig  
 RH Doughty, Logan, M. Taylor, B. Elliott, Coakley, Euccarelli, Cederberg  
 FB Seyferth, Thornbladh, Darden, Shuttles worth, Walker, Coleman,  
 Szydlowski

VIRGINIA

LE Williams, McGugan, Davis, McGovern,  
 LT Bressen, Costas, Farrell, Golden,  
 LG Selfridge, Godfrey, Critchley,  
 C Bolic, Hyczek, Maxwell, Viar,  
 RG McFarland, Kennedy, Blakley, Kasonik,  
 RT Land, Dickerson, Still, Burkley,  
 RE McGrail, Smith, Scott, Kitchen, Sabornie,  
 QB Mullins, Davis, Albert, Sroda  
 LH Robinson, Dickerhoof, League,  
 RH Gustafson, Merritt, Brown,  
 FB Michaels, Davis, Rainey, Millard,

Score by Periods:	MICHIGAN	14	21	14	7	- 56
	VIRGINIA	0	0	0	0	- 0

First Period

MICH Taylor, 10 yard run (Coin, kick good)  
 MICH Taylor, 8 yard run (Coin, kick good)

Second Period

MICH Seyferth, 1 yard run (Coin, kick good)  
 MICH Shuttlesworth, 4 yard run (Coin, kick good)  
 MICH D. Elliott recovered Ball in end zone, (Coin, kick good)

Third Period

MICH Banks, 4 yard run (Coin, kick good)  
 MICH Banks, 5 yard run (Coin, kick good)

Fourth Period

MICH Thornbladh, 5 yard run (Coin, kick good)

## FIRST QUARTER

WEATHER: Partly cloudy and warm. Temp: 69°. Winds from ne at 8-18.

TOSS: M won the toss and elected to receive. V defends the 3 goal.

Marshall kicked off to Rather on the M 4 and he ret'd 10.

- M 1-10-M 14 Seyferth at rt for 4.  
 2- 6-M 18 Doughty off lg for 8.  
 1-10-M 26 Seyferth at re for 5.  
 2- 5-M 31 Taylor at lg for 3.  
 3- 2-M 54 Seyferth off rg for 4.  
 1-10-M 38 Seyferth on quickopener at center for 14.  
 1-10-V 48 Taylor over rg for 4.  
 2- 6-V 44 Taylor at rg for 2.  
 3- 4-V 42 Casey passed to Doughty on rollout right for 14.  
 1-10-V 28 Taylor on pitchout at re for 8.  
 2- 2-V 20 Seyferth off center for 3.  
 1-10-V 17 Casey kept at re for 4.  
 2- 6-V 18 Doughty at lg for 3.  
 3- 3-V 10 Taylor took pitchout from Casey around re for the M TD. Time: 7 m 27 s.

MICHIGAN 6 VIRGINIA 0

Slade held while Coin kicked the conversion.

MICHIGAN 7 VIRGINIA 0

Coin kicked off to Merritt on the V 4 and he ret'd 41.

- V 1-10-V 45 Merritt at re for no gain.  
 2-10-V 45 Dickherhoof at rg for 8.  
 3- 2-M 47 Davis passed for Kitchen out of bounds.  
 4- 2-M 47 Marshall punted dead on the M 4, (43 yd punt)

- M 1-10-M 4 Seyferth at rt for 3.  
 2- 7-M 7 Taylor at re for 10.  
 1-10-M 17 ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ Taylor at lt for 3.  
 2- 7-M 20 Doughty caught by Williams Behind re for -2.  
 3- 9-M 18 Taylor picked up his own fumble and went over lt for 5.  
 4- 4-M 23 Dotzauer's punt downed by Rather on the V 33 (44 yd punt).

- V 1-10-V 33 Dickherhoof on draw at center made 4, tumbled and Carpenter rec'd for M (Dickherhoof was tackled by M. Taylor).

- M 1-10-V 37 Casey on keeper swept re, then cut back to the middle for ~~28~~<sup>29</sup> before Michaels tackled him.

- 1- 6-V 8 Taylor took a pitchback at re for the M TD. Time: 12 m 48 s.

Slade held while Coin converted.

MICHIGAN 14 VIRGINIA 0

Coin kicked off to Merritt on the V 5 and he ret'd 18.

- V 1-10-V 23 Dickherhoof at rt for 3.  
 2- 7-V 26 Dickherhoof at rt for no gain.  
 3- 7-V 26 Davis passed for Kitchen out of bounds.  
 4- 7-V 26 Marshall punted to Dardon on the M 40 and he lost 3 on the return, tackled by Dickherhoof.  
 M 1-10-M 37 Taylor lost 1 at lt.  
 2-11-M 36

END OF THE QUARTER: MICHIGAN 14 VIRGINIA 0

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA vs. UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Michigan Stadium September 19, 1971

SECOND QUARTER

- M 3- 11-M 26 Casey passed to Rather down the middle for 20.
- 1-10-V 28 Shuttlesworth at rg for 9.
- 2- 1-V 26 Seyferth at lg for 3.
- 1-10-V 23 Casey passed for Rather out of bounds.
- 2-10-V 23 Casey passed for Symour incomplete.
- 3-10-V 23 Casey passed for Rather incomplete.
- 4-10-V 23 Slade held while Coin's field goal attempt from the V 30 was short.
  
- V 1-10-V 20 Dickertroof at lg for 9.
- 2- 1-V 29 M penalized 5 for offside.
- 1-10-V 24 Merritt at center for 5.
- 2- 5-V 30 V penalized 5 for ill. procedure.
- 2-10-V 26 Davis pass for B. Davis broken up by D. Elliott.
- 3-10-V 34 Davis passed to Merritt for -1.
- 4-11-V 33 Maxwell punted to B. Elliott on the M 26 and he ret'd 2.
  
- M 1-10-M 33 Shuttlesworth at rt for 5.
- 2- 5-M 43 Shuttlesworth at lg for 25.
- 1-10-V 32 Taylor off rg for 7.
- 2- 3-V 28 Shuttlesworth at rt for 2.
- 3- 1-V 33 Shuttlesworth at rg for 5.
- 1-10-V 18 Doughty at lt for 4.
- 2- 6-V 14 Doughty at lg for 1.
- 3- 3-V 13 Slade fought around re for 11.
- 1- 6-V 2 Shuttlesworth at rg for 1.
- 2- 6-V 1 Seyferth at rg for the M TD. Time: 8 m 26 s.
- Slade held while Coin converted.
- MICHIGAN 21 VIRGINIA 0
- Coin kicked off to Mullins on the V 8 and he ret'd 13.
- V 1-10-V 21 Dickertroof at lg for 1.
- 2- 9-V 22 Merritt at rt for 3.
- 3- 6-V 25 Davis around re, fumbled when hit by M. Taylor, and it rolled out of bounds for 7 yd gain.
- 1-10-V 32 Davis rolled left for 7, BUT SETTING penalties nullify play.
- 1-10-V 32 Dickertroof at center for 3.
- 2- 7-V 35 Davis rolled right for 3.
- 3- 4-V 38 Davis pass for Smith incomplete.
- 4- 4- V 38 Maxwell punted to Darden on fair catch at the M 32 (30 yd kick).
  
- M 1-10-M 32 Slade around lc for 16.
- 1-10-M 48 Taylor at rt for 1.
- 2- 6-M 49 Shuttlesworth at lg for 6.
- 3- 3-V 45 Shuttlesworth at lg for 4.
- 1-10-V 41 Taylor took pitchout at re for 14.
- 1-10-V 27 Slade hit by Mattinson behind lc for -3.
- 2-13-V 30 Slade was forced to run up the center and made 9.
- 3- 4-V 21 Taylor at rg for 4, inches short.
- 4- -V 17 Slade pitched back to Taylor around re for 7.
- 1-10-V 10 M penalized 5 for delay.
- 1-15-V 15 Slade's pass for Rather incomplete.
- 2-15-V 14 Slade at lt for 1.
- 3-14-V 14 Slade passed to Shuttlesworth for 7, BUT V penalized for interference to the V 4.
- 1-10-M 4 Shuttlesworth at rt for the M TD. Time: 14 m 48 s.
- Slade held while Coin converted.
- Coin kicked off to Rainey on the V 3 and he ret'd 13.
- V 1-10-V 31 Davis' pass for Merritt intercepted by D. Elliott on the M 32.
- M 1-10-M 32 Shuttlesworth at rt for 13.
- END OF THE HALF: MICHIGAN 35 VIRGINIA 0

INDIVIDUAL vs. INDIVIDUAL  
 FOOTBALL FOOT

TEAM TEAM STATISTICS

	Michigan	Virginia
FIRST DOWNS	19	2
RUSHING YARDAGE	286	46
PASSING YARDAGE	43	-1
KICK RETURN YARDAGE	9	65
PASSES	2-6-0	1-6-1
PUTTS	1 - 43.0	4-37.0
FUMBLES LOST	0	1
YARDS PENALIZED	2- 10	2- 15

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

Michigan				Virginia			
<u>RUSHING</u>	<u>ATT.</u>	<u>YARDS</u>		<u>RUSHING</u>	<u>ATT.</u>	<u>YARDS</u>	
Taylor	15	89		Diekerhoof	11	28	
Shuttleworth	10	76					
<u>PASSING</u>	<u>ATT.</u>	<u>COMPL.</u>	<u>YDS.</u>	<u>PASSING</u>	<u>ATT.</u>	<u>COMPL.</u>	<u>YDS.</u>
Casey	5	2	43	Davis	6	1	-1
Slade	1	0	0				
<u>RECEIVING</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>YARDS</u>		<u>RECEIVING</u>	<u>NO.</u>	<u>YARDS</u>	
Doughty	1	14		Herritt	1	-1	
Kather	1	29					

## UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA VS. UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Michigan Stadium

September 18, 1971

## THIRD QUARTER

V receives, M defends the n goal.

Coin kicked off to Millard on the V 28 and he ret'd 88x 0.

- V 1-10-V 31 Dickershoof at lg for 4.  
 2- 6-V 35 Dickershoof at rg for 3.  
 3- 3-V 38 Dickershoof at lt for 2.  
 4- 1-V 40 Maxwell punted to Darden on the M 28 and he ret'd 5, AND V penalized 15 for personal foul.
- M 1-10-V 46 ~~Shuttlesworth~~ Shuttlesworth at rg for 3.  
 2- 7-V 43 Banks at lc for 8.  
 1-10-V 35 Banks at rg for 3.  
 2- 7-V 32 Slade passed to Gustafson for 28.  
 1- 0-V 4 Banks off lt for the M TD. Time: 5m 34 s.  
 Slade held while Coin converted. MICHIGAN 42 VIRGINIA 0

Coin kicked off to Merritt in the endzone and he ret'd 19.

- V 1-10-V 19 Merritt at center for no gain.  
 2-10-V 19 Albert's pass for B. Davis broken up by D. Elliott.  
 3-10-V 19 Albert's pass for Kitchen out of bounds.  
 4-10-V 19 Maxwell punted to Eric D. Elliott on the M 38 and he ret'd 16.

- M 1-10-V 46 Shuttlesworth at lg for 5.  
 2- 5-V 41 Shuttlesworth at rg for 6.  
 1-10-V 35 Banks around lc for 5.  
 2- 5-V 30 Shuttlesworth at rg for 5, inches short.  
 3- -V 25 Shuttlesworth at rt for 10.  
 1-10-V 15 Shuttlesworth at rg for 2.  
 2- 3-V 13 Cipa rolled left for 8.  
 1- 0-V 5 Banks around lc for the M TD. Time: 7 m 50 s.  
 Slade held while Coin converted. MICHIGAN 49 VIRGINIA 0

Coin kicked off to Merritt on the goal line and he ret'd 41.

- V 1-10-V 41 Dickershoof at center for 3.  
 2- 7-V 44 Merritt at rt for 20.  
 1-10-M 36 Albert hit ~~in~~ at center for no gain.  
 2-10-M 36 Albert passed for ~~Huber~~ Smith incomplete.  
 3-10-M 36 Merritt hit for -3 behind re.  
 4-13-M 39 Maxwell's punt downed on the M 21 (18 yd punt).
- M 1-10-M 21 Banks around re for 23.  
 1-10-M 44 Walker at lt for 5.  
 2- 5-M 49 Thornbladh at lg for 4.  
 3- 1-V 47 Thornbladh at center for 5.  
 1-10-V 42 Zucarelli took pitchout from Cipa at re for 2.  
 2- 8-V 40 Walker at center for 6.  
 3- 2-V 34 Walker at lt for 2.  
 1-10-V 32 Cipa passed for Coakley incomplete.  
 2-10-V 32 Cipa's pass for Gustafson incomplete.  
 3-10-V 32 Walker at lt for 8.  
 4- 2-V 24 Cipa rolled right for 6, fumbled and Michaelis recovered for V.  
 V 1-10-V 18 Dickershoof at center for 1.

END OF THE QUARTER: THREE MICHIGAN 49 VIRGINIA 0

## UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA VS. UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Michigan Stadium

September 18, 1971

## FOURTH QUARTER

V 2- 9-V 19 Albert rolled left for 2.  
 3- 7-V 21 Albert's pass for Smith intercepted by Kee on the V 36.

M 1-10-V 38 Walker at lg for 4.  
 2- 6-V 34 Walker at lg for 6, inches short.  
 3- -V 28 Thornbladh off lg for 3.  
 1-10-V 25 Thornbladh at lg for 10, inches short.  
 2- -V 15 Thornbladh at rg for 1.  
 1-10-V 14 Walker at rg for 9.  
 2- 1-V 5 Thornbladh at lg for the M TD. Time: 3 m 47 s.  
 Slade held while Coin converted. MICHIGAN 56 VIRGINIA 0

Coin kicked off to Merritt on the V 2 and he ret'd 15.

V 1-10-V 17 Merritt at rg for 3.  
 2- 7-V 20 M penalized 5 for illegal procedure.  
 2- 2-V 25 Dickerhoof at rg for 3.  
 1-10-V 28 Davis hit by West and Warner for -15.  
 2-25-V 13 Davis pass for Sabornie intercepted by Rosema at the V 26.

M 1-10-V 26 Walker at rg for 3, fumbled & recovered by Critchley for V at the V 28.

V 1-10-V 23 Davis pass for McGugan incomplete.  
 2-10-V 23 Merritt at rt for 12.  
 1-10-V 35 Davis forced to roll right for 11.  
 1-10-V 46 Dickerhoof at center for 4.  
 2- 6-V 50 Davis pass bounced off B. Davis incomplete.  
 3- 6- 50 Davis hit by Spearman for -10, BUT M penalized 5 for offside.  
 3- 1-M 45 Merritt at rt for 1, inches short.  
 4- -M 44 Davis on qb sneak at center for 8.  
 1-10-M 36 Davis rolled right for 7, BUT V penalized for holding to the M 48.  
 1-22-M 48 Davis forced left lost 4 behind lg, tackle by Sexton.  
 2-26-V 48 Davis hit by Several for -5.  
 3-31-V 43 Davis hit by Smith and others for -10.  
 4-41-V 33 Maxwell punted to B. Elliott on the M 27 and he ret'd 7 (40 yd punt).

M 1-10-M 34 Thornbladh at rt for 2.  
 2- 8-M 36 ~~Tom~~ Coleman at rg for 12.  
 1-10-M 48 Haslerig at lg for 7.  
 2- 3-V 45 Thornbladh at lg for 11.  
 1-10-V 34 Haslerig at lg for 3; 4.  
 2- 6-V 30 Coleman at rt for 7.  
 1-10-V 23 Coleman took pitchout at re and lost 4, tackle by Blakley.  
 2-14-V 27 M penalized for delay.  
 2-19-V 32 Szydlowski at lg for 4.  
 3-15-V 28 McBride's pass for Coakley ruled incomplete.  
 4-15-V 28 McBride hit by Golden for -4.

V 1-10-V 32 Davis hit by Rosema for -9.  
 2-19-V 23 Millard at rt 2x lost 1.

END OF THE GAME: MICHIGAN 56 VIRGINIA 0

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA.

vs. DUKE

SEPT. 25, 1951

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VA.	DUKE
First Downs Rushing	9	9
First Downs Passing	8	4
First Downs by Penalties	2	1
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	19	14
Number Attempts Rushing	61	45
Yards Gained Rushing	188	246
Yards Lost Rushing	47	24
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	141	222
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	12-24-2	5-5-0
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	130	61
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	35	50
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	271	283
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	(1)	60
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	0	2-17
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	3-40-36.7	6-213-35.5
Punts Had Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	1-(1)	3-43
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	4-136	1-19
Penalties—Yards	5-52	7-40
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	4-3	0

	1	2	3	4	Final
Away DUKE	7	0	7	14	28
Home VIRGINIA	0	0	0	0	0

Scoring:

DUKE: SATYSHUR 31 YARD PASS TO EUNNE, WRIGHT K PAT  
 JONES 31 YARD RUSH WRIGHT K PAT  
 JONES 1 YARD RUSH WRIGHT K PAT  
 THOMPSON 31 YARD RUSH WRIGHT K PAT

Attendance: 18,500

Weather: CLEAR



FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VA

DUKE

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
DAVIS	11	28	28	0	9
MERRITT	27	60	14	46	11
DICKERHOOF	4	23		23	9
HELMAN	11	47	3	44	12
ALBERT	7	29	2	27	9

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
DAVIS	5	13	1	66	19
ALBERT	7	11	1	64	19

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
BILL DAVIS	5	22		13
KITCHEN	1	19		19
McCOBAN	4	54		19
SMITH	2	25		13

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAXWELL	3	36.7	40

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	1	11	

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MULLINS	4	31	57

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
Have none			

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
SATYSHUR	11	20	20	0	6
JONES	23	142		140	31
JONASTON	6	30		30	8
McDOWELL	1	11		11	11
ZWIERSKI	2	7		7	7
THOMPSON	2	36		36	31

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
SATYSHUR	5	5	0	61	31

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
EVANS	1	31		31
Phelan	1	20		20
BAKER	2	11		5
JONES	1			1

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
JONES	1	23	46

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
SEARL	2	13	23

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
SEARL		13	

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
Have none			

VIRGINIA vs. DUKE  
 September 25, 1971  
 Scott Stadium, Charlottesville

11111111

Virginia(V in blue); Duke(D in red)-----Homecoming 1971

Field Condition: good

Weather: partly cloudy, 0% chance of rain this afternoon, 74 degrees at game time, winds 8-12 mph out of SW

Duke wins the toss and will receive, Virginia will defend the South goal

Maxwell kicks off to searl on the 11, ret of 19

D1	10	d	30	jones over right tackle, gain of 2	brown
	2	8	d	32 jones over left tackle, gain of 3	self
	3	8	d	35 johnston over left side, gain of 3	mcFarland
	1	10	d	43 johnston over left tackle, gain of 7	scifano
	2	3	d	50 satyshur option keeper left, no gain	mcFarland
	3	3	d	50 satyshur keeps up center, gain of 6	land
	1	10	v	44 johnston over left tackle, gain of 5	belic
	2	5	v	39 johnston over right guard, gain of 4	land
	3	1	v	35 jones up middle, gain of 4	mcFarland
	1	10	v	31 satyshur rolls left, pass to evans gain of 31, wide open	land

Duke 6, Va 0 4:35 gone, 10:25 to go, brown covering Vol Uva  
 Wright PAT kick good, Duke 7-UVa 0

wright kicks off to mullins on the 3, ret of 57

V1	10	d	40	merritt around left end, gain of 11	murdoch
	1	10	d	29 dickerhoof up the middle, gain of 4	murdoch
	2	6	d	25 davis rolls left, loss of 2	searl
	3	8	d	27 davis pass to bill davis, gain of 13	giffin
	1	10	d	14 dickerhoof up the middle, gain of 9	vanenger
	2	1	d	5 merritt up the middle, no gain, inches to go	fitch
	3	1	d	5 dickerhoof over left side, flag d offsides	fitch
	1	8	d	2 merritt tires left side, loss of 2	vanenger
	2	6	d	4 merritt takes option pitch from davis, loss of 2	
	3	6	d	6 davis rolls right, fumbles in end zone, davis recovers, gain of 4	

D1	10	d	20	jones over left side, gain of 13	land
	1	10	d	33 jones over left side, gain of 16 pen unsports.	
	1	26	d	17 jones around right end, gain of 9	mcFarland
	2	17	d	26 jones on the draw, gain of 1	gohr
	3	16	d	27 jones over left tackle, gain of 7	belic
	4	9	d	34 jones punts to mullins on the 24, 42 punt, fair catch	

V1	10	v	24	merritt around right end, no gain	murdoch
	2	10	v	24 merritt over right tackle, gain of 4	newsome
	3	6	v	28 davis rolls leftkitchen catches, 19	jackson
	1	10	v	47 davis option keeper right side, pitch to merritt, gain of 1	jackson
	2	6	d	49 merritt over right guard, gain of 4	murdoch
	3	2	d	45 merritt over center, gain of 1	searl
	4	1	d	44 davis up the middle, gets it, flag illeg pro on duke 12 men on field,	
	1	10	d	39 merritt over center, gain of 1 end of quarter	ricca

UVa 0-Duke 7

V2	9	d	38	davis pitch to meritt right side, gain of 4	handenberg
3	5	d	34	davis pass to bill davis, gain of 9	hanenberg
1	10	d	25	merritt tries left side, gain/loss of 2	giffin
2	12	d	27	dickerhoof over right side, gain of 5	parrish
3	7	d	22	davis rolls left, keeps, gain of 4 UVa TO, 2:19 gone	Jackson
4	3	d	18	davis keeps left, gain of 5	murcock
1	10	d	13	merritt over left side, gain of 3	chambers
2	7	d	10	dickerhoof up the middle, gain of 5	murdock
3	2	d	5	merritt tries left side, gain of 2	parrish
1	G	d	3	davis option pitch to merritt, gain of 1	hanenberg
2	G	d	3	merritt over the center, no gain	fitch
3	G	d	2	davis falls down, loss of 3	
4	G	d	5	davis pass incomplete	
D1	10	d	5	jones around left end, flag, illeg block, 3 pen	gustafson
1	13	d	2	jones up middle, gain of 3	kettunen
2	10	d	5	jones off left side, gain of 4	mullins
3	6	d	9	jones up the middle, gain of 6	kettunen
1	10	d	15	jones tries left side, loss of 2	belic
2	12	d	13	jones up middle, gain of 5	mullins
3	7	d	18	satyshur keeper around right side, gain of 2	gustafson
4	5	d	20	jones punts to mullins on the 39, but there are three flags 41 punt, beauty of a return spoiled, 15 pen	
V1	10	v	20	27 merritt up middle, gain of 2	fitch
2	8	v	29	merritt over left side, gain of 3	ricca
3	5	v	32	davis pass to merritt, broken by fitch, and nearly intercepted	
4	5	v	32	maxwell punts to searl on the 35, 33 punt, 13ret	megugan
D1	10	d	48	jones gains 2	kettunen
2	8	d	50	jones over left tackle, gain of 3	selfridge
3	5	v	47	satyshur keeps up middle, gain of 2	still
4	3	v	45	jones punts to, no one 17 punt	
V1	10	v	28	merritt over left side, gain of 2	murdock
2	8	v	30	davis pass to, bill davis, incomplete, out of bounds	
3	8	v	30	davis keeps left, gain of 9 fumble out of bounds	murdock
1	10	v	39	davis pass to dicke hoof, he dropped it	
2	10	v	39	haman on the draw, gain of 12	murdock
1	10	d	49	davis pass to merritt, intercepted by hanenbeg, ret of 2	smith
D1	10	d	6	delay, pen of 3	
1	13	d	3	jones, gain of 24, piling on, 15 pen	mullins
1	10	d	42	medow carrieson reverse, gain of 11	mullins
1	10	v	47	satyshur keeps, gain of 5 UVa TO	belic
2	5	v	42	satyshur flag down, illeg pro, declined, loss of 8	williams
3	13	v	50	satyshur pass to phelan, gain of 20	mullins,

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA. vs. DUKE

CIRCLE ONE  
HALFTIME-FINAL

TEAM STATISTICS

	<u>VA.</u>	<u>DUKE</u>
Total First Downs .....	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>
Rushing Yardage .....	<u>90</u>	<u>126</u>
Passing Yardage .....	<u>41</u>	<u>51</u>
Return Yardage .....	<u>0</u>	<u>15</u>
Purses (Comp.-Att.-Int.) .....	<u>3-8-1</u>	<u>2-2-0</u>
Punts (No. & Yards) .....	<u>1-33</u>	<u>3-100-333</u>
Fumbles Lost .....	<u>1</u>	<u>0</u>
Yards Penalties .....	<u>2-30</u>	<u>5-30</u>

VA.

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

DUKE

RUSSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
<u>DAVIS</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>9</u>
<u>MERRITT</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>42</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>11</u>
<u>DICKERHOOF</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>23</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>21</u>	<u>9</u>
<u>HELMAN</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>12</u>

RUSSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
<u>SATYSHUR</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>TANES</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>81</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>79</u>	<u>24</u>
<u>TINSLETON</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>8</u>
<u>MCDOWELL</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>11</u>

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
<u>DAVIS</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>41</u>	<u>19</u>

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
<u>SATYSHUR</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>51</u>	<u>51</u>

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
<u>Allen Davis</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>22</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>19</u>
<u>Ketchum</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>19</u>

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
<u>EVANS</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>31</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>31</u>
<u>PHILLAN</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>20</u>

halftime performance by JJ Kelly HS band from Wise County Va.

		wright kicks off to mullins on the 3, ret of 28	cox
V1	10 v	31 helman over left side, gain of 5	fitch
2	5 v	36 davis option pitch to merritt, loss of 4	hanenberg
3	9 v	32 davis pass to joe smith, wide of the mark	
4	9 v	32 maxwell punts to searl on the 28, 40 punt, ret of 28	helman
			land
D1	10 v	44 jones up middle, gain of 6	nealand
2	4 v	38 jones counter over left side, gain of 3 fro zwirko	nealand
3	1 v	35, satyshur pass to baker, gain of 4	nealand
4	10 v	31 jones breaks around right side, gain of 31, Duke 13-UVa 0	
		11:46 gone, 3:14 to go, Wright PAT kick, good, Duke 14-Va 0	

		wright kicks off to mullins on the 2, ret of 38	suraynsen
V1	10 v	40 helman over the middle, gain of 5	harris
2	5 v	45 merritt tries left side, gain of 2	giffin
3	3 v	47 helman up the middle, gain of 4	murdock
1	10 d	49 davis pass to megugan, gain of 13	johnstone
1	10 d	36 davis keeps over left side, option, gain of 3	giffin
2	7 d	33 merritt over left side, gain of 2 3	harris
3	5 d	30 merritt on draw, gain of 3	fitch
4	1 d	27 davis over the middle, gain of 1	mary
1	10 d	26 merritt over left side, gain of 3	murdock
2	7 d	23 davis pitch to merritt, loss of 4	murdock
3	11 d	27 davis pass to joe msith,, gain of 12	davies
1	10 d	15 merritt recovers davis fumble, davis loss of 3 UVa TO 5:18 to go	
2	13 d	18 davis pass, fumbles recovered by chambers loss of 11	

D1	10 d	29 jones over center, 3 gain	michaels
2	7 d	32 illegal pro on Duke,	
2	12 d	27 jones over center carry by zwirko, gain of 4	kattunen
3	8 d	31 satyshur keeper, gain of 3	williams
4	5 d	34 jones punts to, fair catch, 33 punt	

V1	10 v	33 helman over left side, gain of 2	murdock
2	8 v	35 merritt delay over right side, gain of 3	searl
3	5 v	38 davis pass to to bill davis, too short, hanenberg defending	
4	5 v	38 maxwell punts to searl on the 25, 37 punt, ret of 2	dickerson

D1	10 d	27 jones counter over left side, gain of 4	mullins
2	6 d	27 31 satyshur keeper, gain of 2	michaels
3	4 d	33 flags dot the field, illeg pro on Duke	
3	9 d	28 jones takes pitch around left end, gain of 4	nealand
4	5 d	32 jones punts to	

quarter

attendance est, 18,500

Duke 14, Virginia 0

18,500 crowd

Duke 14-Virginia 0

4444444444

D4 5 d 32 jones punts to mullins on the 22, 46 punt, ret of 11 heady

V1 10 v 11 helman over the middle, gain of 7 chambers  
2 3 v 18 ~~helman~~ over left side, gain of 2 helman carried giffin  
3 1 v 20 helman up the middle, gain of 3 fitch  
1 10 v 23 helman fumbles, recovered by chambers, loss of 3

D1 10 v 20 ~~satyshur~~ satyshur carries, loss of 3 michales  
2 13 v 23 satyshur pass to jones, gain of 1 michaels  
3 12 v 22 satyshur tackled for loss, flags, illeg pro loss of 3 belic,  
4 15 v 25 wright will try a 42 FG, no good, roughing the kicker 12 pen  
4 10 v 13 Duke takes TO, 3L16 gone, penalty on Brown,  
4 3 v 13 satyshur pass to baker, gain of 5 mcfarland  
1 G v 8 jones, up middle, gain of 4 nettunen  
2 G v 4 jones up middle, gain of 3 mullins  
3 G v 1 jones over the top, gain of 1, Duke 20, Va 0, 10:10 to go,  
4:50 to go, Wright PAT kick good, offsides on VA declined

assessed on kickoff

wright kicks off to merritt who recovers own fumble in end zone for TB

V1 10 v 20 helman off right side, gain of 3 fitch  
2 7 v 23 albert keep on option pitch, gain of 8 harris  
1 10 v 31 albert scrambles, gain of 9 jackson  
2 1 v 40 helman up the middle, gain of 4 parrish  
1 10 v 44 merritt around left end no gain giffin  
2 10 v 44 albert swing pass to albert, ruled incomplete, looked  
suspiciously like a lateral  
3 10 v 44 albert scrambles gain of 4 UVa TO 7:12 to go parrish  
4 6 v 48 albert pass to helman, short

D1 10 v 48 johnston carries, gain of 3 michaels  
2 7 v 45 johnston over left side, gain of 3 golden  
3 4 v 42 satyshur tires to pass, loss of 8 mcfarland  
4 12 v 50 jones punts to fair catch, on the 17 16 34 punt

V1 10 v 16 merritt over left side, gain of 4 childress  
2 6 v 20 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 5 hanenberg  
3 1 v 25 albert rolls right, loss of 2 chambers  
4 3 v 23 flags down, hanenberg intercepts albert pass, on 46, bet of 15  
illegal pro on Va declined

D1 10 v 31 thompson bursts over right side, 31 and the TD, 11:21 jones  
3:39 to play, Wright PAT kick good, Duke 21-UVa 0

wright kicks off to mullins on the 10, ret of 13

V1 10 v 23 albert to pass to megugan, gain of 10 auryansen  
1 10 v 33 albert pass to megugan, gain of 19 auryansen  
1 10 d 48 albert pass to, no he scrambles, gain of 1, out of bounds searl  
2 9 d 47 albert pass to joe smith, the desperation outlet, gain of 13 childress  
UVa to 2:54 to play  
1 10 d 34 illegal pro on Va.  
1 15 d 39 albert pass to bill davis, incomplete out of bounds  
2 15 d 39 albert pass to megugan, gain of 12 auryansen  
2 19 d 27 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 5 lebbey  
2 19 d 22 albert pass no, he runs, keeper for 7 searl  
2 19 d 15 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 3 searl  
2 10 d 12 rainy gain of 1 Duke TO 1:12 to go chambers  
2 9 d 11 albert carries, flags, illeg pro on UVa declined, 0 g fitch  
3 9 d 11 davis pass to joe smith, too low  
4 9 d 11 davis pass, tackled behind line, loss of 9 harris

D1 10 d 20 thompson, gain of 5 blackley  
2 5 d 25

end of game,

Duke 20, Virginia 0

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA

VANDERBILT

OCT. 2, 1921

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VA	VANDY
First Downs Rushing	11	10
First Downs Passing	10	8
First Downs by Penalties	3	1
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	24	19
Number Attempts Rushing	50	47
Yards Gained Rushing	196	165
Yards Lost Rushing	39	51
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	157	114
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	15-27-0	11-22-1
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	228	134
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	77	69
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	385	248
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	80	15
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	1-0	0
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	6-215-35.8	8-310-38.7
Punts Had Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	5-80	2-5
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	4-72	5-50
Penalties--Yards	7-75	6-60
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	6-2	3-2

	1	2	3	4	Total
Away VANDERBILT	7	2	0	11	23
Home VIRGINIA	7	7	0	13	27

Scoring:

VANDY NUTTLES, 95 YD KICK-OFF RETURN, STOKES - K PAT SAFETY  
 BURGER to OVERTON, 21 YD PASS, BURGER MISSED PAT  
 O'ROURKE 10 YD RUSH, BURGER PAT to OVERTON, 1 RUSH

VA BURGER 200 YD PASS, BURGER PAT to OVERTON, 1 RUSH  
 BURGER 30 YD PASS BURGER PAT to OVERTON, 1 RUSH  
 BURGER 1 YD RUSH BURGER PAT to OVERTON, 1 RUSH  
 BURGER to DAVIS 37 YD PASS, BURGER PAT to OVERTON, 1 RUSH

Attendance: 17,500

Weather: WET

FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VIRGINIA

VANDERBILT

~~VIRGINIA~~  
RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	21	89	38	51	19
MERRITT	13	54		54	12
HELMAN	9	25		25	7
DAVIS	2	13	1	12	13
LACEY	5	15		15	5

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	14	23	0	217	37
DAVIS	1	4	0	11	11

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
DAVIS	7	135	1	37
McQUEAN	2	28		15
MERRITT	2	17		11
SULLIVAN	3	19		9
SMITH	1	29		29

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAYWELL	6	35.8	41

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	4	71	40
SROGA	1	9	

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
WOUNE	2	105	4
MULLINS	2	25.5	27

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
KETTNER	1	0	

~~VANDERBILT~~  
RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
BURGER	14	41	40	1	14
O'ROURKE	11	46	4	42	13
BLAIR	7	27		27	11
WOUNE	3	7	1	6	6
PEELES	3	14		14	10
HOOVER	4	29		29	16
OUERTON	1		6	(6)	
LATHAM	1	1		1	1

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
BURGER	11	22	1	152	41

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
PEELES	4	44		17
CHESLEY	3	41		20
LEFFERS	1	9		9
OUERTON	3	40	1	20

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
SCHAFFLER	9	38.7	46

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
OUERTON	3	15	7

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
NETTLES	3	44	45
O'ROURKE	1	16	16
WOUNE	1	0	0

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
--------	-----	------	------



(0-3) VIRGINIA vs VANDERBILT(2-0-1)

Commonwealth and Band Day, October 2, 1971, Scott Stadium, Charlottesville

Virginia (V-in blue carbon); Vanderbilt (C-in red carbon)

Field conditions: muddy after hard rains

Weather conditions: overcast skies, 50% chance of rain for this afternoon, high temp forecast for the low 70's, winds from the north at 5-15 mph, temp at game time 70

Virginia wins the toss and will receive, Vanderbilt will defend the North goal

Stokes kicks off to Doubet on the 17, ret of 11 rommers

V1 10 v 28 merritt sweeps right gain of 7 diehl  
2 3 v 35 merritt over left side, gain of 3 diehl  
1 10 v 38 albert pass to merritt on right side, gain of 6 tompkins  
2 4 v 44 merritt sweeps left, plus flag, gain of 4, 15 pen roughing, eckert  
1 10 c 37 albert rambles right, but a clip, gain of 19, 15 pen  
1 10 c 33 albert rolls left, gain of 14 stone  
1 10 c 19 albert gives to merritt around right end, clip, ~~gain of 15~~, 15 pen  
1 25 c 34 helman on delay draw, gain of 3 haun  
2 22 c 31 albert to pass to joe smith, fine catch, gain of 29 kiser  
1 6 c 2 albert sneaks for the TD, gain of 2, 3:52 gone, 11:08 to go  
UVA 6-Vandy 0, maxwell the PAY kick, good, Virginia 7-Vanderbilt 0

maxwell kicks off to nettles on the 5, 95 yards for the TD, Va 7-Vandy 6  
4:06 gone, 10:54 to go, Stokes the PAT kick, good, Va. 7-Vandy 7

stokes kicks off to Mullins on the 4, ret of 27 stone

V1 10 v 31 merritt over left side, gain of 3 diehl  
2 7 v 34 helman over right side, flag, ill pro on Va.  
2 12 v 29 albert pass to ~~bill davis~~, overthrown to mcgugan  
2 12 v 29 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 27  
1 10 c 44 helman up middle, gain of 2 cook  
2 8 c 42 albert fakes and rolls right, pass to smith, broken by stone  
3 8 c 42 albert pass to mcgugan, gain of 15 stone  
1 10 c 27 albert pass to sullivan, gain of 7 oneal  
2 3 c 20 merritt over right tackle, gain of 4 ordung  
1 10 c 16 albert option keeper right, gain of 2 diehl  
2 8 c 14 albert smeared out of bounds, loss of 12 UVA TD, 7:06 to go gocook  
3 20 c 26 albert pass to sullivan, inc. held by oneal (??)  
4 20 c 26 maxwell will try a 44 FGA, just short

C1 10 c 20 orourke sweeps right, gain of 4 michaels  
2 6 c 20 blair, up middle, gain of 4 bressan  
3 2 c 28 orourke off right side, gain of 2 sroba  
1 10 c 30 burger for oneal, inc, overthrown  
2 10 c 30 blair up middle, gain of 5 michaels  
3 5 c 35 orourke takes pitch right end, gain of 3 bressan  
4 2 c 38 schaffler punts to mullins on the 16, ret of, 3, 46 punt orourke  
flag down 15 pen roughing

V1 10 v 34 merritt up middle, gain of 6 sutton  
2 4 v 40 helman over the left side, gain of 7 wood  
1 10 v 47 merritt around left side, gain of 1 mccaskell  
2 9 v 48 albert pass to bill davis, dropped  
3 9 v 48 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 12 wood  
1 10 c 40 albert option keeper right, gain of 1 watson  
2 9 c 39 albert pass to sullivan, nearly inter by stone  
3 9 c 39 albert fumbles, loss, rec by merritt, loss of 4  
4 13 c 43 maxwell to punt, downed by mcgugan on the 4, 39 punt

C1 10 c 4 young up middle, gain of 6 sroba  
2 4 c 10 young carried, loss of 1 michaels

Virginia 7-Vanderbilt 7

- C3 5 c 9 orourke up middle, gain of 4  
 4 1 c 13 schaffler punts to the UVa 49 michael
- V1 10 v 49 albert to sullivan, gain of 9 tomkins  
 2 1 c 42 albert rolls left pass to bill davis, gain of 7 nettles  
 1 10 c 35 albert option keeper right side, gain of 6 cook  
 2 4 c 29 helman over left side, flag, gain of 2, 15 pen held  
 2 17 c 42 albert snowed under, loss of 8 hamilton  
 3 25 c 50 albert pass to sullivan, way overthrown  
 4 25 c 50 maxwell punts to nettles, fair catch on the 14, 36 punt
- C1 10 c 14 orourke gain of 2 michael  
 2 8 c 16 peeples, gain of 3 michael  
 3 5 c 19 peeples, sweep left, gain of 1 kettunen  
 4 4 c 20 schaffler punts to, land touches the ball, Vandy recovers, 46 punt
- C1 10 v 34 orourke snared by mcfarland, loss of 4  
 2 14 v 38 burger pass to hoover, overthrown  
 3 14 v 38 burger pass to blair, almost inter in air by mullins  
 4 14 v 38 schaffler punts to, punt of 37
- V1 10 v 1 helman over right side, no gain many  
 2 10 v 1 albe t falls on the ball for a safety, loss of 1  
 Vandy 9-Virginia 7, 6:56 gone, 8:04 to go
- maxwell on the free kick, placement, nettles on the 29, 21 ret critchley  
 C1 10 c 50 hoover up middle, gain of 16 mullins  
 1 10 v 34 burger option right, gain of 14 sroba  
 1 10 v 20 hoover up middle, gain of 2 gehr  
 2 8 v 18 burger pitches a loose ball to hoover, he recovers, burger loss of 10  
 3 18 v 28 burger to throw to overton, overthrown  
 4 18 v 28 stokes tries a 45 FG, too short
- V1 10 v 20 merritt over right side, gain of 2 sutton  
 2 8 v 22 albert option keeper left side, gain of 1 V TO, 5:02 to go mccaskell  
 3 7 v 23 albert rolls left, gain of 8 patton  
 1 10 v 31 helman off right side, gain of 3 diehl  
 2 6 c 34 albert pass to magugan, inter on Vandy 13 pen  
 1 10 v 47 davis pass to sullivan, almost inter.  
 2 10 v 47 davis pass to merritt, gain of 11 diehl  
 1 10 c 42 helman over right side, gain of 4 mccaskell  
 2 6 c 38 davis option pass to davis, incomplete  
 3 6 c 38 davis runs the ball, gain of 13 diehl  
 1 10 c 25 davis fumbles snap, recovers, loss of 1  
 2 11 c 26 davis pass to merritt overthrown  
 3 11 c 26 albert pass to sullivan, overthrown, well covered by nettles  
 4 11 c 26 maxwell tries a 44 FG, no good to the right
- C1 10 c 20 hoover carries, gain of 1 michael  
 2 9 c 21 burger runs it, gain of 3 michael  
 3 6 c 24 burger pass to peeples, gain of 5 mcgrail  
 4 1 c 29 schaffler punts to mullins on the 30, 70 ret for the TD 41 punt  
 UVa 13, Vandy 9, 14:32 gone, 0:28 to go, maxwell PAT kick good  
 Va 14-Vandy 7
- maxwell kicks off to orourke who touches it and recovers in end zone  
 C1 10 c 20 orourke up middle, gain of 1 still  
 2 9 c 21

that's the half, and Virginia 14-Vanderbilt 7  
 attendance later

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA

VANDY

OFFICIAL  
STATISTICAL FORM

TEAM STATISTICS

	VIRGINIA	VANDY
Total First Downs	15	3
Rushing Yardage	91	56
Passing Yardage	123	5
Return Yardage	73	0
Penalties (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	9-19-0	1-4-0
Points (No. & Yards)	2-75-37.5	5-208-41.6
Fumbles Lost	1	0
Yards Penalized	50	43

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

VA

VANDY

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	12	53	25	28	19
MERRITT	8	30		30	7
HILLMAN	7	21		21	7
DAVIS	2	13	1	12	

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
BURSER	3	17	10	7	14
O'ROURKE	8	18	4	14	4
BLAIR	2	9		9	5
YOUNG	2	6	1	5	6
PEEBLES	2	4		4	3
HOOVER	1	17		17	16

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	14	8	0	112	29
DAVIS	4	1		11	11

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
BURSER	4	1		5	5

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
MERRITT	2	17		11
SULLIVAN	2	16		9
DAVIS	3	48		27
SMITH	1	29		29
M. GIBSON	1	15		15

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
PEEBLES	1	5		5

Dr. Henry Romersa of Vanderbilt and their Peabody Music Institute will direct the bands which braved the elements for band day,

			maxwell kicks off to orourke on the 12, ret of 16	kettunen
01	10	c	28 blair, gain of 15 pen on Va, 11, gain	sroba
1	10	v	46 blair carries, no gain	michaels
2	10	v	46 blair up the middle, gain of 3	michaels
3	7	v	43 burger pass, no sir, nailed, loss of 10	williams
4	17	@	47 schaffler punts to mullins on the 22, 35 punt, ret of 4	
V1	10	v	26 merritt over right side, gain of 2	warson
2	8	v	28 helman over left side, gain of 2	ilgenfritz
3	6	v	30 albert rolls left, gain of 4	patton
4	2	v	34 maxwell punts to, flag ill ppo on Va	
4	7	v	29 maxwell punts to <del>netless</del> overton on the 31, 40 punt, ret of 5	
01	10	e	36 burger keeper, loss of 3	sroba,
2	13	e	33 orourke takes late pitch from burger, flag, roughness on Vandy, declined no gain	mcfarland
3	13	e	33 reverse by overton, smeared by williams, loss of 6	
4	19	e	27 schaffler punts to sroba and he fumbles, recovered by Vandy, <del>ret</del> punt of 26 ret of 9	
			burger nailed	kettunen
01	10	e	44 loss of 5	
2	15	e	39 burger to peeples, gain of 6	mcgrail
3	19	e	45 burger pass to chesley, gain of 14	mullins
1	10	v	41 burger option keeper, gain of 11	michaels
1	10	v	30 <del>blair</del> blair up middle, gain of 2	mcfarland
2	8	v	28 williams re covers burgers bad pitch, loss of 8. land forced the fumble	
V1	10	v	36, albert to mcgugan, gain of 13	oneal
1	10	v	49 albert tackled, loss of 13	haun
2	13	v	36 helman on the delay, gain of 2	carney
3	11	v	38 albert scrambles, gain of 5	patton
4	6	v	43 maxwell punts to overton on the 21 36 punt, ret of 3	costas
C1	10	e	24 orourke for no gain	michaels
2	10	e	24 burger to pass to verton, broken nicely by gustafson	
3	10	e	24 burger pass to peeples, gain of 17	gustafson
1	10	e	41 burger keeps it, gain of 3	mcfarland
2	7	e	44 peeples up middle, gain of 10	kettu ene
1	10	v	46 orourke off right side, gain of 2 Vandy TO, 2:15 to go	mcfarland
2	8	v	44 burger keeps, gain of 7	mcfarland
3	1	v	37 burger keeper up middle, gain of 2	many
1	10	v	35 latham carried, gain of 3	land
2	9	v	34 burger nailed trying to pass, loss of 3	mcfarland
3	12	v	37 burger pass to peeples, at the horn, gain of 16	mullins

Virginia 14, Vanderbilt 7 9

attendance 12,500

C1 10 e 21 burger option keeper, loss of 1 megrail  
 2 11 v 22 young carried gain of 1 UVa TD, 14:09 to play michaelis  
 3 10 v 21 burger pass to ove ton, mullins misplays it, 21 pass  
 Vandy 15-Va 14, 14:02 to go, 0:58 gone, ~~Stokes/PAT~~, Vandy TD  
 burger keeps and the 2 point PAT ~~Kick~~/ no good sroba  
  
 stokes kicks off to mullins on the 6, ret of 24 kiser  
 V1 10 v 30 merritt over left side, gain of, no gain patton  
 2 10 v 30 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 9 oneal  
 3 11 v 39 albert keeper up the middle, gain of 2 many  
 1 10 v 41 albert option keeper, gain of 12 diehl  
 1 10 e 47 lacey over right side, gain of 3 watson  
 2 7 e 44 albert pass to bill davis, underthrown  
 3 7 e 44 albert pass to bull davis, gain of 12 nettles  
 1 10 e 32 albert pass to bill davis, what a catch, 31 gain oneal  
 1 G e 1 albert on a great second effort 1 TD 11:08 go go, Vandy offsides  
 declined, 3:52 gone, Va TD, V-20-Vandy 15, albert keeps, no good  
 on the referees decision.  
  
 maxwell kicks off to nettles on the 13, ret of 17 megovern  
 C1 10 e 30 burger pass to chesley, derlected by mcfarland, gain of 20  
 1 10 v 50 burger pass to overton, gain of 13 sroba  
 1 10 v 37 megrail recovers blair's fumble, gain of 2, sel made the hit  
  
 V1 10 v 35 lacey over right side, gain of 5 oneal  
 2 5 v 40 lacey up the middle, gain of 2 ordung  
 3 3 v 42 albert rolls right, pass blocked by carney  
 4 3 v 42 maxwell punts to overton on the 17, 41 punt, ret of 7 costas  
  
 C1 10 e 24 burger pass to chesley, well overthrown  
 2 10 e 24 burger pass to overton, incomplete  
 3 10 e 24 burger pass to leffers overthrown  
 4 10 e 24 schaffler punts to mullins on the 35, ret of -6, punt of 41  
 8:21 to play  
 V1 10 v 29 lacey carries, gain of 3 carney  
 2 7 v 32 lacey over left side, gain of 2 patton  
 3 5 v 35 albert rolls right, out of bounds, gain of  $\frac{1}{2}$   $\times$  4  
 4 2 v 39 maxwell punts to, out of bounds on the 39 23 punt  
  
 C1 10 e 39 burger pass to ove town who fell down  
 2 10 e 39 burger pitches to orourke, gain of 13 megrail  
 1 10 v 48 orourke carries, gain of 3 still  
 2 7 v 35 burger pitches to, hoover, gain of  $\frac{1}{2}$   $\times$  4 mullins  
 3 3 v 41 burger pass to overton, gain of 6  
 1 10 v 35 burger pass to overton, broken by gustafson  
 2 10 v 35 burger pass to chesley, gain of 7 UVa TD 4:18 to go mcfarland  
 3 3 v 28 hoover carries, gain of 8 gustafson  
 1 10 v 20 burger pass to overton, gustafson broken  
 2 10 v 20 burger tackled trying to pass, gain of 1 still  
 3 9 v 19 burger pass, to leffers, gain of 9 gustafson  
 1 G v 10 orourke bursts through right side, for 10 and TD, 2:27 to go,  
 12:13 gone, gain of 10, go for 2 burger to leffers for 2  
 Vandy 22/ 23-Virgilia 20  
  
 stokes kicks off to out of bounds, to doubet on the 24, ret of 10  
 V1 10 v 34 albert to mcgugan, flag, motion, 5 pen  
 1 15 v 29 albert to sullivan, gain of 3 nettles  
 2 12 v 32 albert to bill davis, interf called on tompkins  
 1 10 e 48 albert pass to smith, etc.  
 2 10 e 48 albert runs the ball, out of bounds, gain of 8  
 3 2 e 40 merritt gets the first, gain of carney  
 1 10 e 37 albert pass to bill davis its 37 and the TD, 13:15 gone, 1:45  
 to go, and the fans go wild, Maxwell PAT kick good, Va 27-Vandy 23  
  
 maxwell kicks off to young who recovers own fumble, no ret,  
 C1 10 e 28 burger pass to no one, kettunen intercepts on the Vandy 47  
 Vandy ill pro decli ed  
  
 V1 10 e 47 merritt around left end, gain of 7 carney  
 2 3 e 40 merritt around right end, gain of 12 stone  
 1 10 e 28 helman falls on albert's fumble, loss of 4 for albert  
 2 14 e 32 albert falls down with the ball for no gain.

VIRGINIA vs. South CAROLINA Oct. 9 1971

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VIRGINIA	S. CAROLINA
First Downs Rushing	4	7
First Downs Passing	4	1
First Downs by Penalties	1	2
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	9	10
Number Attempts Rushing	39	57
Yards Gained Rushing	190	175
Yards Lost Rushing	36	28
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	154	147
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	5-28-3	5-19-1
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	63	44
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	67	76
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	217	191
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	76	77
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	1-15	3-0
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	12-379-31.6	13-450-34.6
Punts Held Blocked	1	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	5-61	9-77
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	6-134	1-3
Penalties—Yards	8-81	7-54
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	5-4	3-1

	1	2	3	4	Final
Away VIRGINIA	0	0	0	14	14
Home S. CAROLINA	7	13	14	0	34

Scoring:

- SC - SIMMONS 7 Run (Bell Kick)
- SC - HARRIS 43 Punt Return (Bell Kick)
- SC - DAVIS 7 Run (Fumbled SNAP)
- SC - Letteup Recovered blocked punt in end zone (Bell Kick)
- SC - FREEMAN 12 PASS from Rhodes (Bell Kick)
- VA - MERRITT 41 Run (MAXWELL Kick)
- VA - DAVIS 3 Run (MAXWELL Kick)

Attendance: 43,861 Weather: RAIN

Oct 9, 1971

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VIRGINIA vs. South CAROLINA

CIRCLE ONE  
~~HALFTIME~~ - FINAL

TEAM STATISTICS

	<u>VIRGINIA</u>	<u>S. CAROLINA</u>
Total First Downs	9	10
Rushes- Rushing Yardage	39-154	57-147
Passing Yardage	63	44
Return Yardage	76	77
Passes (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	5-28-3	5-19-1
Punts (No. & Yards)	12-379-31.6	13-450-34.6
Fumbles Lost	4	1
Yards Penalized	81	54

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

VIRGINIA

S. CAROLINA

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
MERRITT	13	68	10	58	41
HELMAN	2	6	0	6	4
RAINEY	5	22	0	22	15
ALBERT	1	0	1	-1	-1
DAVIS	18	94	25	69	37

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
HAYWOOD	10	39	3	36	8
SIMMONS	9	30	1	29	7
JETTON	12	43	7	36	10
ROWE	11	26	8	18	7
MORRIS	1	8	0	8	8
DAVIS	5	7	9	-2	7
BARFIELD	4	6	0	6	3
ROBINSON	5	16	0	16	6

PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	1	0	0	0	0
DAVIS	27	5	3	63	24

PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
MORRIS	5	1	0	9	9
DAVIS	8	2	1	18	10
RHODES	6	2	0	17	12

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
McGUGAN	5	63	0	24

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
Mitchell	3	22	0	9
Young	1	10	0	10
Freeman	1	12	1	12

FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VIRGINIA

S. CAROLINA

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
MERRITT	13	68	10	58	41
HELMAN	2	6	0	6	4
RAINEY	5	22	0	22	15
Albert	1	0	1	-1	-1
H. DAVIS	18	94	25	69	37

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
HANWOOD	10	39	3	36	8
SIMMONS	9	30	1	29	7
Jetton	12	43	7	36	10
Rowe	11	26	8	18	7
MORRIS	1	8	0	8	8
R. DAVIS	5	7	9	-2	7
BARFIELD	4	6	0	6	3
ROBINSON	5	16	0	16	6

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
Albert	0	1	0	0	0
H. DAVIS	5	27	3	63	24

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
MORRIS	1	5	0	9	9
R. DAVIS	2	8	1	18	10
Rhodes	2	6	0	17	12

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
McGowan	5	63	0	24

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
Mitchell	3	22	0	9
Young	1	10	0	10
FREEMAN	1	12	1	17

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAXWELL	11	34.5	45
TEAM	1	0	0

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
Reynolds	13	34.6	43

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
Mullins	5	61	47

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
HARRIS	5	49	43
Files	3	19	10
Kohout	1	9	9

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
Mullins	3	24.7	28
Doubet	1	12	12
Merritt	2	24.0	27

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
Files	1	-3	-3

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
McFARLAND	1	15	15

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
HOLLAMS	1	0	0
NASH	2	0	0



SOUTH CAROLINA VS. VIRGINIA -- OCT. 9, 1971 -- THE LINEUPS

SOUTH CAROLINA OFFENSE

Split ends -- J. Brown, Black  
Left tackles -- Austin, Boyte  
Left guards -- Moya, Anthony  
Centers -- Wada, Privette, Stone  
Right guards -- Ford, Dubae  
Right tackles -- Cash, B. Morris  
Tight ends -- Freeman, Woolbright  
Quarterbacks -- G. Morris, Davis, Rhodes  
Tailbacks -- Haywood, Rowe, ~~Robinson~~ *ROBINSON*  
Fullbacks -- Simmons, Jettson, Barfield  
Flankers -- Mitchell, Young, ~~James~~

SOUTH CAROLINA DEFENSE

Left ends -- Ros, Toy, Hall  
Left tackles -- Ragalis, Wheat  
Strong linebackers -- R. Brown, Beasley, Usher  
Middle guards -- Kohout, Carpenter, McMillan  
Weak linebackers -- Crabb, Wallace  
Right tackles -- LeBaup, Stirling  
Right ends -- Matthews, Beard  
Left halfbacks -- Harris, Andrawe  
Rovers -- Hallams, Rushing  
Safeties -- Davies, Piles  
Right halfbacks -- Nash, C. Jones

SOUTH CAROLINA SPECIALISTS

Placekickers -- Bell  
Punters -- Reynolds

VIRGINIA OFFENSE

B.

Split ends --/Davis, Mitchen  
Left tackle -- Farrell, Costas  
Left guard -- Godfrey, Shawley  
Center -- Ryzek, Vlar  
Right guard -- Keanealy, J. Davis  
Right tackles -- Dickerson, Burkley  
Tight ends -- Smith, Sabornie  
Quarterbacks -- Albarr, Davis  
Tailbacks -- Morratt, Lacey, Rainay  
Fullbacks -- Mahman, ~~Dickerson~~  
Flankers -- McGugan, Sullivan

VIRGINIA DEFENSE

Left ends -- Williams, McGowan  
Left tackles -- Bressan, Still  
Left linebacker -- ~~Mark~~ Michaelis, Critchley  
Middle linebackers -- Belic, Gehr  
Right linebackers -- McFarland, Blakley  
Right tackles -- Selfridge, Golden  
Right ends -- Land, Scott  
Left cornerbacks -- McGrail, Kaspick  
Left safeties -- Sroba, Gustafson  
Right safeties -- Kettunen, League  
Right cornerbacks -- Mullins, Brown

VIRGINIA SPECIALISTS

Punters -- Maxwell, Goss  
Placekickers -- Harris, ~~Max~~

SOUTH CAROLINA vs VIRGINIA  
Carolina Stadium, Columbia, 27:30 PM, Oct. 9, 1971

1

WEATHER: 71 degrees, Wind ESE at 4 MPH, Barometer 29.94  
Humidity 93%, light rain falling at kickoff.

CAPTAINS: SC - 52 Pat Kokoout, 68 Joe Regalis, 60 Bill Boyte  
VA - 32 Gary Hellman, 72 Andy Selfridge

COIN TOSS: SC WON TOSS, ELECTS TO RECEIVE. VA WILL DEFEND SOUTH GOAL.

Maxwell kicks off to files at 23, returned for minus 3 yds  
SC BALL ON 22 14:55  
1-10 sc 22 R P MTR FAILURE, LIGHTS ON E T SIDE OF FIELD OFF, TEAMS  
RETURNED TO DRESSING ROOMS. LIGHTS RESTORED TO NORMAL  
AND TEAMS RETURNED TO FIELD IN 20 MINUTES (7:50 P.M.)  
TEAMS RESUMED PLAY AT

Resume play 7 :55  
1-10 sc 22 R Morris pass incomplete for Mitchell  
2-10 sc 22 R haywood wide right for 7 yds  
3-3 sc 29 R haywood wide right for 3 yds FIRST DOWN RUSH  
1-10 sc 32 R morris pass incomplete for brown  
2-10 sc 32 R haywood wide right for 3 yds  
3-7 sc 35 R simmons on draw for 6 yds  
4-1 sc 41 R reynolds punts out of bounds on Va 23,  
VA BALL 12:03  
1-10 va 23L merritt wide right, fumbles recovered by Hellams

SC BALL 12:01  
1-10 va 23 haywood wide right for 4 yds  
2-5 va 19 M simmons over right tackle for 5 yds  
3-1 va 14 M haywood str ahead for 2 yds, FIRST DOWN RUSH  
1-10 va 12 M simmons over right tackle for 5 yds  
2-5 va 7 R simmons str ahead for 7 yds and TOUCHDOWN 9:40  
Bell PAT kick good 23 yds in 5 plays  
SCORE SC 7 VA 0

bell kicks off to mullins at the 8 yd line, returned 26 yds to 34  
VA BALL 9:32  
1-10 va 34 R hellman for 4 yds  
2-6 va 38 L merritt wide left on option for 3 yds  
3-3 va 41 L albert pass incomplete for scott  
4-3 va 41 L maxwell punts out of bounds on SC 21

SC BALL 8:18  
1-10 sc 21 R simmons over right side for no gain  
2-10 sc 21 R haywood thrown for 2 yd loss  
3-12 sc 19 M haywood around right end for 3 yds, mullins  
4-4 sc 27 L reynolds punts out of bounds on sc 49, 22 y punt

VA BALL 6:26  
1-10 sc 49 R davis pass incomplete mcgugan  
2-10 sc 49 hellman on draw play for 2 yds Leheup and regalis  
3-8 sc 47 davis pass incomplete for smith  
4-8 sc 47 maxwell punts to harris, fumbles out of bounds at sc 10

SC BALL 5:33  
1-10 sc 10 L jetton for 2 yds  
2-8 sc 12 L rowe over left tackle for 1 yd  
3-7 sc 13 L rowe over right tackle for 3 yds  
4-4 sc 16 L reynolds punts out of bounds on va 47 37 yd punt

VA BALL 3:40  
1-10 va 47 L fumble by rainey recovered by leheup at va 48

SC BALL 3:33  
1-10 va 48 L morris pass complete to Mitchell for 9 yds  
2-1 va 39 R simmons over left side for 1 yd FIRST OWN RUSH  
1-10 va 38 R morris pass for brown incomplete  
2-10 va 38 R morris keeps wide left for 8 yds  
3-2 va 30 L morris pass complete to Mitchell on sideline for 9 yds  
1-10 va play nullified by SC motion penalty 5 yds  
2-7 va 35 R morris pass incomplete for woolbright  
3-7 va 35 R reynolds punts out of bounds on 6 yds line 29 yds kicks

VA BALL 3:26  
1-10 va 35 L merritt over right tackle for 1 yd  
2-3 va 35 M alberts fumbles and recovers for 1 yd loss  
3-9 va 35 M davis wide left for 4 yds  
4-5 va 35 M END OF QUARTER SCORE SC 7 VA 0

SOUTH CAROLINA vs VIRGINIA, 10/9/71



VA BALL

4-5 va 10 L maxwell punts to harris at 48 returned for TOUCHDOWN 14:45 33 yd punts Bell PAT kick good SCORE SC 14 VA 0

Bell kicks off to doubet at 19, returned to va 31 12 yd return

VA BALL 13:48

1-10 va 31 L davis rolls right thrown for 2 yd loss (brown, roe, Harris)
2-12 va 29 R davis pass incomplete out of bounds
3-12 va 29 R davis pass intercepted by hellams at va 40, no return

SCBALL 13:44

1-10 va 40 R rowe wide right for 5 yds
2-5 va 35 R jetton over left tackle for 10 yds, FIRST DOWN RUSH
1-10 va 25 m jetton over middle for 4 yds
2-6 va 21 R rowe hit in backfield by gehr 2 yd loss
3-8 va 23 M davis pass for mitchell incomplete, interference
Va. penalized to va 15
1-10 va 15 R jetton over right side for 1 yd
2-9 va 14 M jetton over right tackle for 3 yds
3-1 va 5 M rowe wide right for 1 yd loss
4-2 va 6 R davis keeps wide left for 7 yds TOUCHDOWN 9:54
MERRITT snapp fumbled no PAT attempt 40 yds in 10 plays
SCORE sc 20 Va 0

Bell kicks off to merritt at 2, returns to va 30, 27 yd return

VA BALL 9:37

1-10 va 29 R davis fumbles recovered by crabb at va 28

SC BALL 9:38

1-10 va 23 R davis pass intercepted by mcfarland, returned to va 33 15 yd return

VA BALL 9:25

1-10 va 33 R merritt wide right for 14 yds, FIRSTDOWN RUSH
1-10 va 47 R davis pass incomplete for smith
2-10 va 47 R davis thrown for 6 yd loss by regalis and leheup
3-16 va 41 M davis keeps wide left for 11 yds
4-5 va sc 48 maxwell punts to Harris who returns to SC 22, 32 yd kick 6 yd return

SC BALL 8:26

1-10 sc 22 simmons wide left for 3 yds
2-7 sc 25 R simmons str ahead for 3 yds
3-4 sc 28 R haywood over right side for 5 yds, FIRST DOWN RUSH
HAYWOOD HURT ON PLAY
1-10 sc 33 R rowe over right side for 3 yds
2-7 sc 33 R simmons on draw play for 1 y loss by michaelis
3-8 sc 35 M rowe slips on right end sweep 2 yd loss
4-10 sc 33 R reynolds punts out of bounds on va 34 yd line 33 yd kick

VA BALL 5:14

1-10 va 34 R merritt over right side for no gain
2-10 va 34 R rainey for 4 yds
3-6 va 38 R davis pass incomplete out of bounds
4-6 va 38 L maxwell punts out of bounds on SC 40

SC BALL 3:50

1-10 sc 40 M davis thrown for 5 yd loss
2-15 sc 35 R davis pass incomplete for mitchell
3-15 sc 35 R davis thrown for 3 yd loss
4-18 sc 32 R reynolds punts to mullins at va 28, returned to va 42, 43 yd punt, 13 yd return

VA BALL 2:27

1-10 va 42 L davis pass complete, but va penalized for illegal receiver
1-25 va 27 L davis keeps wide right for 21 yds
2-4 va 48 R davis pass broken up by hellams
3-4 va 48 R davis pass incomplete, covered by nash
4-4 va 48 R maxwell punts to harris at sc 10, fumble, recovered by va
kostas 41 yd punt, minus 1 yd return TIME 1:04
1-10 sc 10 R roe throws davis for 5 yd loss
2-15 sc 15 R roe and matthews throw davis for 2 yd loss
3-17 sc 17 R davis pass incomplete for sullivan, broken up by davies
4-17 sc 17 R maxwell 34 yd FG attempt, no good wide right

SC BALL :24

1-10 sc 20 M rowe wide right for 7 yds

Virginia vs. South Carolina

CHECK ONE  
HALFTIME - FINAL

TEAM STATISTICS

	Virginia	S. Carolina
Total First Downs	1	8
Rushes-Rushing Yardage	18-51	34-106
Passing Yardage	0	9
Return Yardage	32	48
Passes (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	0-10-1	1-7-1
Points (Fld. & Yards)	6-203-33.8	6-201-33.5
Fumbles Lost	3	1
Yards Penalized	23	10

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

Virginia

S. Carolina

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
Merritt	5	21	0	21	14
Helman	2	6	0	6	4
Rainey	2	5	0	5	4
Albert	1	0	1	-1	-1
Davis	8	36	16	20	21

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
Haywood	8	33	2	31	8
Simmons	9	30	1	29	6
Rowe	8	19	5	14	7
Jelton	5	25	0	25	10
Morris	1	8	0	8	8
Davis	3	7	8	-1	7

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
Albert	1	0	0	0	0
Davis	9	0	1	0	0

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
Morris	5	1	0	9	9
Davis	2	0	1	0	0

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
Mitchell	1	9	0	9

SOUTH CAROLINA vs VIRGINIA, 10/9/71



Bell kicks to mullins at va 2, returned to Va 22

VA BALL 14:52

1-10 va 22 L merritt wide left for 2 yds, (bellams)  
2-8 va 24 R Va penalized for illegal procedure  
2-13 va 19 R Merritt wide left (for 1 yd loss (leheup)  
3-14 va 18 L davis pass incomplete out of bounds for sullivan  
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ Va penalized for illegal receiver  
3-23 va 9 L pass knocked down by leheup, pass by davis  
4-23 va 9 L maxwell punt blocked by pat kohout for TOUCHDOWN,  
recovered in endzone by john leheup. BELL PAT kick good.  
12:55 SCORE SC 27 Va 0

Bell kicks off to merritt at 5, returned to Va 26. 21 yd return

VA BALL 12:49

1-10va 26 L merritt wide left for 1 yd loss  
2-11 va 25 L merritt thrown for 6 yd loss on option left by bellams  
3-17 va 19 R davis keeps for 38 yds FIRST DOWN RUSH  
1-10 ~~va~~ sc 43 R rainy over left tackle for 2 yds  
2-8sc41 M davis pass intercepted by nash at sc 22, 1yd loss on return  
(SC brown and VA farrell ejected from game for fighting)

SC BALL 10:41

1-10 sc 21 R haywood over right side for 1 yd loss  
2-11 sc 20 M SC penalized 5 yds for illegal procedure  
2-16 sc 15 M haywood over left side for 6 yds  
3-11 sc 21 M davis pass to mitchell 9 yds  
4-2 sc 29 L reynold punt to mullins who returns to Va 36, 35 punt  
no ~~XXXXXXXX~~ return

VA BALL 9:10

1-10 va 30 L davis pass long incomplete  
2-10 va 36 L davis pass incomplete out of bounds for sullivan  
3-10 va 36 L davis pass for smith incomplete  
4-10 va 36 L maxwell punts to harris ~~at~~ who returned to sc 29,  
va penalized for piling on 15 yds 36 yd kick, no return

SC BALL 8:40

1-10 sc 44 L rowe for 6 yds  
2-4 sc 50 R davis pass for mik woolbright incomplete  
3-4 sc 50 R davis pass incomplete out of bounds  
4-4 sc 50 R reynolds punts to mullins at 10, returned to 7  
41 yd kick, 3 yd loss on return

SC BALL 7:45

1-10 va 7 L merritt thrown for 6 yd loss by Toy at Va 1yd ling  
2-13 va 3 R davis str ahead for 4 yds  
3-9 va 9 L davis pass incomplete out of bounds  
4-9 va 8 M maxwell kicks out of bounds on va 39, 38 yd punt, no return

SC BALL 6:24

1-10 va 39 L jetton str ahead 4 yds  
2-18 va 34 L jetton over left guard for 4 yds  
3-2 va 31 L rhodes pass complete to mitchell, FIRST DOWN PASS 5 yds  
1-18 va 26 R jetton for 5 yds  
2-5 va 21 M jetton up middle for , ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ 2 yds  
penalty for illegal procedure refused

3-5 va 19 M

~~XXXXXX~~ rowe str ahead for 1 yd  
4-1 va 18 M Bell FG attempt from 25, Va penalized for roughing kicker  
half distance to goal. 9 yd penalty FIRST DOWN PENALTY

1-10 va 9 M

2- goal va 12 ROWE pitchout wide left, loses 3 yds  
3- goal va 12 rhodes pass incomplete for mitchell  
rhodes pass to freeman for 12 yds and TOUCHDOWN 3:03  
BELL PAT kick good, 39 yds in 10 plays

SCORE SC 34 Va 0

Bell kicks off to mullins at va 6, returned to va 23, 18 yd return

VA BALL 2:53

play nullified. SC off side penalized 5 yds

bell kicks off to mullins at 4 yd line, returned to va 32

VA BALL 2:38

28 yd return VA first pass complete  
1-10 va 31 L davis pass complete to mcgugan for 16 yds, FIRST DOWN PASS  
1-10 va 47 R davis screen pass to merritt incomplete  
2-10 va 47 R davis pass for mcgugan incomplete  
3-10 va 47 R davis pass intercepted by nash at sc 28, no return

SC BALL 1:46

1-10 sc 24 L barfield run 26 yds, nullified by SC penalty 18 yds holding  
2-21 sc 12 M barfield up middle for 4 yds  
2-13 sc 16 M barfield over left tackle for 1 yd  
3-17 sc 17 M barfield on draw play for no gain  
4-17 sc 17 END OF QUARTER SCORE SC 34 Va 0

SOUTH CAROLINA vs VIRGINIA, 10/9/71



4-17 sc 17L reynolds punts out of bounds on sc 43, no return  
26 yd kick

VA BALL 14:53  
1-10 sc 43 LR davis thrown for loss by wheat 3 yds  
2-13 sc 46 R davis pass out of bounds, SC penalized 5 yds off side  
2-8 sc 41 R merritt on draw for 41 yds and TOUCHDOWN FIRST DOWN RUSH  
14:03 maxwell PAT GOOD SCORE SC 34 Va 7 43 yds in 3 plays

maxwell kicks off to sc 46, taken by wallace, no return  
SC BALL 13:53

1-10 sc 46 R robinson wide left for 1 yd  
2-9 sc 47 L rhodes pass incomplete for brown  
3-9 sc 47 L robinson wide right for 4 yds  
4-5 va 49 M reynolds punts to mullins at va 12, runs wide for no return  
~~XXXXXXXX~~ 37 yd punt

VA BALL 12:24  
1-10 va 12 R merritt wide right, tripped up by crabb 1yd  
2-9 va 13 R merritt str ahead for 8 yds  
3-5 va 16 M davis wide right for 4 yds  
4-1 va 20 R maxwell punts to files, at returns to va 45, 7 yd return  
32 yds punt

SC BALL 10:57  
1-10 va 45 R barfield str ahead 2 yds  
2-3 va 43 M rhodes pass incomplete for brown  
3-3 va 43 M rhodes pass incomplete, almost intercepted  
4-3 va 43 M reynolds punts km out of bounds on 1 yd line, 42 yd punt

VA BALL 10:04  
1-10 va 1 L davis str ahead for no gain  
2-10 va 1 L davis keeps for 2 yds  
3-8 va 3 L davis pass incomplete for mcgugan  
4-8 va 3 L maxwell punts to files returned to va 24, 31 yd kick 16 yd  
return

SC BALL 9:33  
1-10 va 24 R davis pass for young incomplete  
2-10 va 24 R davis hit and fumbles, recovered by freeman at va 25  
3-11 va 25 R davis pass complete to young for 10 yds  
4-1 va 18 L davis keeps for no gain Va ball on downs

VA BALL 7:36  
1-10 va 14 M rainey over right tackle for 15 yds, FIRST DOWN RUSH  
1-10 va 29 R rainey up middle for 1 yd (carpenter)  
2-9 va 30 R davis pass incomplete  
3-9 va 30 R davis slips and falls for 6 yd loss  
4-15 va 23 M maxwell punts to files who returns to sc 34, va penalized  
for piling on 45 yd kicks, 2 yd return

SC BALL 5:33  
1-10 sc 49 jetton loses 7 yds on draw  
2-17 sc 42 jetton over left side for 2 yds  
3-18 sc 44 R davis pass incomplete for brown, long  
4-18 sc 44 M reynolds kicks out of bounds, Va offside, 5 yd penalty  
4-10 sc 48 M reynolds punts to mullins at 11, returned to sc 42, 40 yd kick  
47 yd return, stop by reynolds

VA BALL 4:00  
1-10 sc 42 L davis pass complete for 24 yds to mcgugan 24ys First Down  
1-10 sc 18 L davis pass complete to mcgugan for 9 yds  
2-1 sc 9 L fumble by lacey recovered by wallace at sc 9

SC BALL AT 3:07  
1-10 sc 9 jetton for 1 yd  
2-9 sc 10 L robinson wide left, slips for no gain  
3-9 sc 10 L robinson over left tackle for 5 yds  
4-4 sc 15 L reynolds punts km out of bounds at sc 43, 23 yd punt

VA BALL 1:41  
1-10 sc 43 R davis pass incomplete for mcgugan  
2-10 sc 43 R davis keeps wide left for 7 yds  
3-3 sc 36 L davis pass to mcgugan complete for 5 yds, FIRST DOWN PASS  
1-10 sc 31 L davis pass complete to mcgugan for 10 yds, FIRST DOWN PASS  
1-10 sc 21 L davis pass incomplete  
2-10 sc 21 L davis pass incomplete, pass interference on SC  
FIRST DOWN PENALTY AT SC 3

1-goal sc 3 L davis keeps wide right for TOUCHDOWN :21  
maxwell PAT GOOD SCORE SC 34 VA 14 43 yds in 7 plays  
maxwell kick out of bounds, at 46 sc ball :21  
1-10 sc 46 L robinson for 5 yds FINAL SCORE SC 34 Va 14

Don Lawrence-

"When you give four touchdowns away you're going to get beat.

As far as South Carolina's defense is concerned, I really couldn't give you an honest answer because our execution was so bad.

We beat ourselves as far as I'm concerned. Our defense had the pressure put on it all night by our mistakes."

-----  
Virginia injuries-Albert has a bruised shoulder and is expected to play next week. Helman will be x-rayed for a possible fracture.

Paul Dietzel, South Carolina-

"That was a strange football game. I don't know if I've ever been involved in a longer one. I don't know what to say about the game except we didn't play worth a toot offensively, but when you win by 20 points you have to feel good about it. We got some big breaks a couple of times and scored and our defense got us two touchdowns on the punt return and the blocked punt. While we didn't do anything offensively, we got after them real good defensively with our Carolina Bandits, until late in the game when we made some mistakes at times when we knew what they were going to do. Probably the best series by our Bandits was after we fumbled at our own 10, but threw them back seven yards and they missed a field goal. We had real problems again in our backfield and got a couple more tailbacks hurt. Carlton Haywood has a bruised knee and Thad Rowe a bruised muscle. Quarterback Glenn Morris went out with a hip pointer in the first half and Robbie Davis and Tommy Rhodes ran the beam the rest of the way."

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VIRGINIA vs. CLEMSON Kickoff Oct. 16, 1971

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VIRGINIA	CLEMSON
First Downs Rushing	6	10
First Downs Passing	9	7
First Downs by Penalties	3	0
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	18	17
Number Attempts Rushing	31	62
Yards Gained Rushing	193	202
Yards Lost Rushing	6	14
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	187	188
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	18-38-2	7-18-0
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	172	252
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	69	80
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	359	440
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (L. or Kick-offs)	24	71
No. Interceptions & Yards E. Gained	0	2-14
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	7-202-29	4-147-37
Punts Held Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	3-24	4-68
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	6-72	3-38
Penalties-Yards	4-56	5-45
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	1-1	3-1

	1	2	3	4	Final
Score CLEMSON	3	0	20	7	30
Score VIRGINIA	0	7	0	8	15

Scoring:

CLEMSON: SIEGERT 21 yds Field Goal  
 HUGHES 14 yds Rush Siegert kicked PAT  
 KENDRICK & KENNY 15 yds Pass Siegert kicked PAT  
 H. DAVIS 14 yds Rush Siegert kicked PAT  
 SIEGERT 36 yds Field Goal  
 CLEMSON 14 yds Rush KENDRICK kicked PAT

VA: MERRITT 71 yds Rush MERRITT kicked PAT  
 H. DAVIS KENDRICK 15 yds Pass DAVIS kicked PAT

Attendance: 14,000 Weather: Cloudy-DRIZZLE



FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VIRGINIA

WISCONSIN

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	7	30	5	25	11
MERRITT	14	128	1	127	71
LACEY	5	15		15	7
H. DAVIS	3	11		11	9
RAINEY	1	6		6	6
DICKERHOFF	1	3		3	3

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	7	16	1	58	15
DAVIS	11	22	1	114	29

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
MERRITT	3	34	1	15
DAVIS	9	96		29
SMITH	1	4		4
SULLIVAN	5	38		18

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAYWELL	7	36	47

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	3	24	20

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MERRITT	1	17	17
MCGUBAN	2	5.5	7
DOUBET	2	13	20
SABORNIE	1	12	18

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
--------	-----	------	------

CLEMSON

WISCONSIN

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
KENDRICK	8	11	7	4	4
GILSTRAP	12	45	2	43	5
HUGHES	13	34		34	6
H. DAVIS	11	42	1	41	7
LANDERS	10	41		41	6
PEMBITORE	8	29	9	20	8

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
KENDRICK	9	14	0	252	75
PEMBITORE	0	3	0	0	0
GILSTRAP	0	1	0	0	0

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
GOSS	3	62		42
McMAKIN	3	53		40
H. DAVIS	1	9		9
KELLY	2	128	1	75

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
ANDERSON	4	37	51

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
SIEPE	4	68	45

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
GILSTRAP	2		11
GOSS	1	11	21

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
ANDERSON	1	0	
REEVES	1	9	9

VIRGINIA vs. CLEMSON  
Tobacco Bowl, Richmond City Stadium  
October 16, 1971

Weather: Cloudy and misting at game time, temperature @ 60, light winds  
Field Conditions: good

Virginia (home team, V, in blue carbon); Clemson (visitors, C, in red carbon)  
Virginia won the toss and will receive; Clemson will defend the south goal

wilson kicks off to merritt on the 5, ret of 17

V1	10	v	22	lacey over left side, gain of 3	baeker
2	7	v	25	merritt over left side, no gain	bolubas
3	7	v	25	albert pass to merritt, gain of 15	bolubas
1	10	v	40	lacey over left side, gain of 7	johnson
2	3	v	47	lacey tries left side, gain of 1	rhoads
3	2	v	48	albert keeps it right, gain of 1	bolubas
4	1	v	49	maxwell punts from the 49, to siepe on the 4 47 punt, ret 12	with
					costas

  

C1	10	c	16	gilstrap left side, gain of 2	belic
2	8	c	18	hughes over center, gain of 4	golden
3	4	c	22	kendrick to pass, to goss, 42	mcgrail
1	10	v	36	hughes carry, gain of 4	michaels
2	6	v	32	hughes over left side, gain of 6	mcfarlan
1	10	v	26	gilstrap over center, gain of 5	golden
2	5	v	21	kendrick keeper, loss of 1	selfridge
3	6	v	22	kendrick to pass, flag, illeg pro on Clemson	
3	11	v	27	kendrick to pass, to goss, gain of 12	mcfarlan
1	10	v	15	hughes tries right side, gain of 1	michaels
2	9	v	14	kendrick to pass overthrown for goss or memakin	
3	9	v	14	kendrick to pass to memakin, gain of 5	sroba
4	4	v	9	seigler FG attempt from tge, delay	
4	9	v	14	" " " 31 yds, good, 9:30 gone, 6:30 to play, Clemson 3-Virginia 0	

wilson kicks off to megugan on the 21, return of 4

V1	10	v	25	lacey over left side, no gain	long
2	10	v	25	albert pass to bill davis, gain of 11	hefner
1	10	v	36	albert pass to sullivan, just overthrown	johnson
2	10	v	36	lacey counter over right side, gain of 4	hefner
3	6	v	40	albert pass to <del>bill davis</del> , gain of 4 to joe smith	hefner
4	2	v	44	maxwell punts of siepe, 32 punt, ret of 11	farrell

  

C1	10	c	35	davis carries, gain of 3	selfridge
2	7	c	38	sanders tries left side, gain of 2	williams
3	5	c	40	kendrick to pass to bengel, covered by brown	
4	5	c	40	anderson punts to mullins on the 27, return of 0	memakin

  

V1	10	v	27	merritt tires right end, gain of 8	baker
2	2	v	35	offsides on Clemson	
1	10	v	40	albert pass to bill davis, out of bounds	
2	10	v	40	albert pass to bill davis, overthrown	
3	10	v	40	albert to pass, flag, he rushes, loss of 5, motion declined	mayer
4	15	v	35	maxwell punts to siepe, punt of 34, no return	sullivan

  

C1	10	c	31	kendrick to pass to davis, gain of 9	kettunen
----	----	---	----	--------------------------------------	----------

Clemson 3-Virginia 0

Virginia 0-Clemson 3

22222222222222222222

C2	1	c	40	kendrick up the middle, gain of 4	belic
1	10	c	44	kendrick to pass, incomplete for goss, covered by brown	
2	10	c	44	davis, up middle, gain of 2	belic
3	8	c	45	kendrick to pass to mcwakin, gain of 8	kettunen
1	10	v	46	sanders up middle, gain of 4	mcfarlan
2	6	v	42	davis, counter, gain of 7	mcfarlan
1	10	v	35	sanders over left side, gain of 3	micahela
2	7	v	32	kendrick option pitch to sanders, gain of 6	sroba
3	1	v	26	kendrick keeper up the middle, gain of 1	michaels
1	10	v	25	sanders up middle, gain of 6	belic
2	4	v	19	davis tries right side, gain of 3	michaels
3	1	v	16	kendrick up middle, gain of 2	michaels
1	10	v	14	davis carries, kendrick recovers his fumble, loss of 1	gustafsc
2	11	v	15	hughes up middle, gain of 2	selfridge
3	9	v	13	kendrick pitches to gilstrap who wants to pass, tackled by scott loss of 2	
4	11	v	15	seigler tires 22 32 FGA, no good wide left	
V1	10	v	20	albert to sullivan, gain of 8	johnson
2	2	v	28	merritt over right side, gain of 2 3	deanhardt
1	10	v	31	albert pass to sullivan, gain of 4	johnson
2	6	v	35	merritt sweeps right end, <del>gain of 2</del> no gain	reeves
3	6	v	35	albert pass to sullivan, overthrown siepe covers	
4	6	v	35	maxwell punts to, punt of 25	
C1	10	c	40	pangitore pass to bengel, brown covers, inc	
2	10	c	40	gilstrap left side, gain of 15	sroba
1	10	w	45	hughes tries left side, gain of 1	selfridge
2	9	v	44	pangitore pkeeper, gain of 8	sroba
3	1	v	36	pengitore pass to sander, deflected on the line	
4	1	v	36	pengitore keeper up middle, gain of 3	belic
1	10	v	33	pengitore option keeper, no gain	belic
2	10	v	33	pengitore to pass, not this time, loss of 5	william
3	15	v	38	pengitore pass to ???????, belic deflects	
4	15	v	38	anderson punts to out of end zone, 38 punt	
V1	10	v	20	albert to bill davis, gain of 9	siepe
2	1	v	29	merritt up the middle, and off to the Campdown races, gain of 71 Virginia 6-Clemson 3, 12:40 gone, 2:20 to gp, maxwell PAT good Virginia 7-Clemson 3	
maxwell kicks off to gilstrap on the 4, fumbles, recovers, ret of 6					sroba
C1	10	c	10	hughes over <del>left</del> right side, gain of 1	golden
2	9	c	13	davis up middle, gain of 3, Va TO 1:31 to play	selfridge
3	6	c	16	kendrick to pass, nailed, loss of 6	selfridge
4	10	c	10	anderson punts to, downed on the 36, 26 punt	
V1	10	c	36	albert pass, flag, motion on Va	
1	15	c	41	albert pass to to bill davis, overthrown	
2	15	c	41	albert <del>to</del> , hands to merritt, gain of 4	wirth
3	11	c	37	albert to sullivan, knocked down at line	
4	11	c	37	albert pass, no he runs it, gain of 10	wirth
C1	10	c	27	kendrick gain of 2	selfridge
2	8	c	29		

Virgi ia 7-Clemson 3

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VIRGINIA vs CLEMSON

CIRCLE ONE  
HALFTIME—FINAL

TEAM STATISTICS

	VIRGINIA	CLEMSON
Total First Downs	5	10
Rushing Yardage	107	85
Passing Yardage	51	76
Return Yardage	0	23
Passes (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	6-12-0	5-11-0
Fumbles (No. & Yards)	4-138-34.5	3-97-32.3
Fumbles Lost	0	0
Yards Penalized	5	15

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

VIRGINIA

CLEMSON

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	3	11	5	6	10
MERRITT	6	86		86	71
LACEY	5	15		15	7

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
KENDRICK	6	9	7	2	4
GILSTRAP	4	22	2	20	15
HUGHES	7	19		19	6
H. DAVIS	6	18	1	17	7
SANDERS	5	21		21	6
PENBITORE	4	11	5	6	8

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	12	6	0	51	15

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	L.G.
KENDRICK	8	5	0	76	42
PENBITORE	3	0			

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
MERRITT	1	15		15
DAVIS	2	20		8
SMITH	1	4		4
SULLIVAN	2	12		8

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
BOSS	2	54		42
MEMARKIN	2	18		8
H. DAVIS	1	9		9

maxwell kicks off to gilstrap on the 15, ret of 11  
 C1 10 e 26 hughes up middle, gain of 1 blakley  
 2 9 c 27 kendrick pass to kelley, gain of 42// 53, mcgrail covered belie  
 1 10 v 20 gilstrap gain of 3 mcgrail  
 2 7 v 17 hughes up the middle, gain of 2 seifridge  
 3 5 v 15 kendrick to pass to goss, gain of 8 mcfarland  
 1 G v 7 hughes sweeps left, gain of 6 golden  
 2 G v 1 hughes tries the middle, no gain mcfarland  
 3 G v 1 hughes over the top, gain of 1, Clemson 9-Virginia 3  
 11:56 to go, 3:04 gone, seigler misses PAT kick

wilson kicks off to megugan on the 28, ret of 7 long  
 V1 10 v 35 albert pass to bill davis, out of bounds  
 2 10 v 35 albert pass to bill davis, he dropped it  
 3 10 v 35 albert keeper around right side, gain of 3 baker  
 4 7 v 38 maxwell punts to siepe, no return punt of 42 ryczek  
 C1 10 e 20 sanders off left side, gain of 5 mcfarland  
 2 5 e 25 kendrick to pass to kelley gain of 75, mcgrail covered,  
 Clemson 15-Virginia 7 4:56 gone, 10:04 to play seigler PAT good  
 Clemson 16-Virginia 7

wilson kicks off to doubt on the 20, ret of 6 shealy  
 V1 10 v 26 merritt tires right end sweep, gain of 16 hefner  
 1 10 v 42 albert fumbles the snap, hefner recovers no gain

C1 10 v 42 gilstrap HB option pass inc for goss, kettunen deflected a sure TD  
 2 10 v 42 gilstrap up middle, gain of 3 land  
 3 7 v 39 kendrick to pass for gilstrap broken by brown nicely  
 4 7 v 39 seigler takes a 56 FG, no good, short by about 5

V1 10 v 20 merritt counter over center, no gain wirth  
 2 10 v 20 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 7 on siepe siepe  
 3 3 v 27 albert pass m he runs it, flag, roughness/on Clemson, 11 gain 15 pen  
 1 10 e 47 davis pass to bill davis, almost inter by anderson  
 2 10 e 47 davis to pass to bill davis, gain of 8 johnson  
 3 2 e 39 davis keeps, gain of 9, siepe late tackle again siepe  
 1 10 e 30 davis to davis, inc and albert returns  
 2 10 e 30 albert runs, clip called gain of 5, q5 pen bolubasz  
 3 20 e 40 albert pass, intercepted by anderson albert hurt again

C1 10 e 25 sanders gain of 5 michaelis  
 2 5 e 30 kendrick pass to, sroba fell down, mcakin catches, gain 40 kettunen  
 1 10 v 30 kendrick, davis carries, gain of 6 brown  
 2 5 v 24 sanders gain of 4 Clemson 10, 3:50 to play brown  
 3 1 v 21 gilstrap over right side, gain of 4 michaelis  
 1 10 v 17 gilstrap same play, gain of 4 brown  
 2 6 v 13 gilstrap same play, gain of 1 william  
 3 5 v 12 davis up middle, gain of 5 belie  
 1 G v 7 davis up the middle, gain of 7, Clemson 22-Va 7- 12:00 gone,  
 3:00 to play seigler PAT kick good Clemson 23-Virginia 7

wilson kicks off to mullins on the 13, ret of 20 buckner  
 V1 10 v 33 merritt sweep left, gain of 5 hefner  
 2 5 v 38 illegal pro on Va  
 2 10 v 33 davis rolls right gain of 1 wirth  
 3 9 v 34 davis pass to merritt, gain of 4 rhoads  
 4 5 v 38 maxwell punts to siepe on the 20 42 punt, ret of 45 siepe fumbles  
 costas recovers at Va 35 by merritt costas caused

no crowd figure announced by officials, unoff count 14,000  
may be revised

Clemson 27-Virginia 7

4rllllllllllllllllll

V1 10 v 35 davis/rainey gain of 6 wilson  
 2 4 v 41 davis rolls left for sullivan, underthrown  
 3 4 v 41 davis pass to bill davis, plus 15 pen on Clemson on ~~decock~~, decock  
 gain of 29 15 pen  
 1 10 c 15 davis pass to merritt 15 gain and the TD, Virginia 13-Clemson 23  
 13:39 to go, 1:21 gone, ~~maxwell~~, clemson TD, davis rushes for 2  
 Virginia 15-Clemson 23  
 maxwell kicks off to goss on the 15, ret of 21 duffalo  
 1 10 c 36 hughes off left side, gain of 5 belic  
 2 5 c 41 gilstrap up middle, gain of 3 malarland  
 3 2 c 44 gilstrap does not make it, ~~gain~~ no gain selfridge  
 4 2 c 44 anderson to punt to mullins on the 5, ret of 4 punt 51 bnegel  
 9  
 V1 10 v 20 merritt around right end, gain of 10// 11 bolubasz  
 1 10 v 20 merritt left side, loss of 1 baker  
 2 11 v 19 davis pass to joe smith broken nicley by reeves  
 3 11 v 19 davis pass, interceded, by reeves, flag, declined on Va davis  
 interf declined ret of 9  
 C1 10 v 26 sanders off left side, gain of 3 golds  
 2 7 v 23 kendrick option keeper, no gain still  
 3 7 v 23 kendrick pass, to nobody, not called  
 4 7 v 23 seigler 40 FG attempt good, Clemson 26-Virginia 15, ~~5:01~~ 6:01 gone  
 8:59 to play  
 wilson kicks off to sabornie, on the 10, ret of 18 bosler  
 V1 10 v 28 dickerhoof off left side, gain of 3 wirth  
 2 7 v 31 merritt sweeps left, gain of 4 buckner  
 3 3 v 35 davis to sullivan, thrown wide  
 4 3 v 35 maxwell, punts to ~~29:30~~ punt of 30  
 C1 10 v 35 davis gain of 4 still  
 2 6 c 39 ~~hughes~~ up middle, gain of sanders, gain of 3 still  
 3 3 v 42 interference on kettunen, penalty of 31, kendrick pass Va TD  
 1 10 v 27 davis up middle, gain of 2 belic  
 2 8 v 25 kendrick option keeper, gain of 2 still  
 3 6 v 23 pengitore option keeper left, gain of 5 kettunen  
 4 1 v 18 pengitore off right tackle, gain of 4 williams  
 1 10 v 14 pengitore scrambles gain of 9 sroba  
 2 1 v 5 gilstrap eludes chris borwn for gain of 5 and TD, Clemson 32-Va 15  
 4:13 to play, 10:47 gone, pengitore to gilstrap in  
 wilson kicks off to doubet on the 2, ret of 20 wilson  
 V1 10 v 22 merritt off left side, 1 decock  
 2 9 v 23 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 18 bolubasz  
 1 10 v 41 davis pass to bill davis, gain of 8 rhoads  
 2 2 v 49 davis pass, he runs it, gain of 1 bolubasz  
 3 1 c 50 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 3 siepe  
 1 10 c 47 davis to bill davis, gain of 10 johnson  
 1 10 c 37 davis pass to merritt, deflected at line  
 2 10 c 37 merritt option pitch left, gain of 5 bolubasz  
 3 5 c 32 davis pass to bill davis, gain of 7 siepe  
 1 10 c 25 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 5 johnson  
 2 5 c 20 davis pass to bill davis, gain of 7 siepe  
 1 10 c 13 davis pass to bill davis, overthrown  
 2 10 c 13 davis pass to bill davis, overthrown wide open  
 3 10 c 13 davis pass to dickerhoof, overthrown  
 4 10 c 13 davis pass to bill davis, overthrown in end zone  
 C1 10 c 13 pengitore sweeps left, loss of 4 blakley

end of game, Clemson 31-Virginia 15

Virginia three game win streak in tobacco bowl broken

Virginia's 12th straight conference loss and 13th straight  
loss ~~x~~ Clemson,

to

# FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

ARMY vs. VIRGINIA

Date. 23 Oct

	Army	Opponent
First Downs Rushing .....	7	4
First Downs Passing .....	7	3
First Downs Penalties .....	1	2
<b>TOTAL FIRST DOWNS</b> .....	<b>15</b>	<b>9</b>
Number Plays Rushing .....	<del>48</del> 47	34
Yards Gained Rushing .....	149	126
Yards Lost Rushing .....	17	33
<b>NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING</b> .....	<b>119</b>	<b>93</b>
Number Passes Attempted .....	23	17
Number Passes Completed .....	14	6
Number Passes Had Intercepted .....	2	2
<b>NET YARDS GAINED PASSING</b> .....	<b>130</b>	<b>51</b>
Total Number Plays, Rushing & Passing .....	70	51
<b>TOTAL YARDS GAINED OFFENSE</b> .....	<b>249</b>	<b>144</b>
Number Opponents Passes Intercepted .....	2	2
<b>NET YARDS INTERCEPTIONS RETURNED</b> .....	<b>54</b>	<b>64</b>
NUMBER PUNTS .....	9	8
Total Yardage Punts .....	337	320
Punting Average, Yards .....	36	40
Number Punts Had Blocked .....	0	0
Number Punts Returned .....	2	4
<b>NET YARDS PUNTS RETURNED</b> .....	<b>-2</b>	<b>74</b>
Number Kickoff Returns .....	3	3
<b>NET YARDS KICKOFFS RETURNED</b> .....	<b>26</b>	<b>31</b>
Number Penalties .....	5	<del>3</del> 5
<b>TOTAL YARDS PENALIZED</b> .....	<b>30</b>	<b>31</b>
Number Fumbles .....	3	1
<b>NUMBER OWN FUMBLES LOST</b> .....	<b>0</b>	<b>1</b>

# FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS

## ARMY

### RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net
SIMPSON	11	32	2	30
HINES	16	40	2	38
RITACCO	11	47	0	47
FRANCIS	1	4	0	4
ATHA	1	2	0	2
FINK	7	11	13	-2

### PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.
ATHA	6	2	0	14
FINK	17	12	2	116

### PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD
SIMAR	4	34	0
FRANCIS	6	51	1
GAINES	3	36	0
SAUNDERS	1	9	0

### PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.
DANHOFF	9	36

### KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.
GAINES	1	8
McGuckin	1	10
RITACCO	1	8

### PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.
GAINES	2	-2

### PASS INTERC.

Player	No.	Yds.
DALEY	2	54

## VIRGINIA

### RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net
MERRITT	17	58	4	54
ALBERT	8	17	18	-1
DICKERHOFF	5	35	0	35
HELMAN	1	11	0	11
RAINEY	1	5	0	5
DAVIS, H	2	0	11	-11

### PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.
ALBERT	12	5	2	41
DAVIS, H	5	1	0	10

### PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD
SULLIVAN	1	10	
SMITH	1	15	
DAVIS, W	4	26	

### PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.
MAXWELL	8	40

### KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.
SABORNIE	1	10
DOUBET	1	11
McGUGAN	1	10

### PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.
MULLINS	4	74

### PASS INTERC.

Player	No.	Yds.
McGRAIL	1	64
SROBA	1	0



ARMY

Offensive End -- Gaines, Sanders, Simar, ~~Miller~~, ~~Reas~~  
 Offensive Tackle -- Krawczyk, Walter, Flannery, Peterson, Davis, Mills  
 Offensive Guard -- ~~Baker~~, Webster, Marine, G. Wotell, ~~Smith~~, True  
 Center -- Volz, Schneider, Irwin  
 Quarterback -- Atha, Fink, ~~Gepper~~  
 Halfback -- Ritacco, Simpson, Hines, Portante, Molten, McGuskin  
 Flanker -- Francis, ~~Ward~~  
 Kickers -- Danhof, Barclay, Hohnstine

Defensive End -- Roth, Bogosian, ~~Jaworski~~, Borman, ~~Johnson~~, Souza  
 Defensive Tackle -- Mitchell, Kimmitt, Craig, Markham, Hartline  
 Cornerback -- Blakley, Beaty, Furloni, Cisek  
 Linebacker -- Topping, Pfister, Bucha, Whitman, ~~Winkelbauer~~, Jarem  
 Defensive Back -- M. Wotell, Bryan, Dailey, Richards, ~~Steen~~, ~~Watt~~, Ferguson, ~~Ruggiero~~

VIRGINIA

Offensive End -- Sullivan, Smith, Sabornie, McGugan, ~~Stricko~~  
 Offensive Tackle -- Farrell, Dickerson, ~~Tomson~~, ~~Burkley~~, ~~Conner~~, ~~Stambrick~~  
 Offensive Guard -- Godfrey, Kennedy, ~~Jacobson~~, Shawley  
 Center -- Ryczek, Costas, ~~Schmidt~~, ~~Wheat~~, ~~Reich~~  
 Quarterback -- Albert, H. Davis  
 Tailback -- Merritt, ~~Looney~~, Doubet  
 Fullback -- Dickerhoof, Helman, Rainey, ~~Minkband~~  
 Flanker -- B. Davis, ~~Kitchen~~  
 Kickers -- Maxwell, ~~BumGard~~, ~~Hawkins~~

Defensive End -- Williams, Land, Scott, McGovern, Duffalo  
 Defensive Tackle -- Selfridge, Bressan, Golden, Still  
 Linebacker -- Michaels, Belic, McFarland, ~~MacCormack~~, Blakley, Critchley, Gehr, ~~Worley~~,  
~~Companysa~~  
 Defensive Back -- Kettunen, Sroba, Brown, Mullins, McGrail, ~~Knapick~~, Ham, Gustafson, ~~League~~

<u>Score by periods:</u>	Army	0	0	7	7	<u>FINAL SCORE</u> 14
	Virginia	0	3	0	6	9

Scoring Summary:

	<u>ARMY</u>	<u>VIRGINIA</u>
VIRGINIA - MAXWELL FIELD GOAL 2 (34 Yards) (5:49; second period)		3
ARMY - HINES-ONE YARD RUN (PAT: BARCLAY KICK) (5:07; third period)	7	
ARMY - FRANCIS - 14 YARD PASS FROM FINK (PAT BARCLAY KICK) (9:07; fourth)	14	
VIRGINIA - MCGRAIL - 64 YARD INTERCEPTION RETURN (PAT FAILED) (3:40; fourth)		9
FINAL SCORE	14	9

ARMY							VIRGINIA						
GAINED BALL			LOST BALL				GAINED BALL			LOST BALL			
QTR		Where	Where	No Plays	Yds Gain	QTR		Where	Where	No Plays	Yds Gain		
						3	KICKOFF	V 25	A 44	5	31		
3	DAILEY INT ON A 30, RETURN TO A 44 INTERCEPTION	A 44	HINES - 1 YD RUN Touchdown	-	14	56	3	KICKOFF	V 28	3	-13		
3	PUNT	A 45	PUNT	V 37	5	18	3	PUNT	V 11	5	21		
4	PUNT	A 21	PUNT	V 48	7	31	4	PUNT HITS V- KETTNER <del>PUNT</del> PUNT	V 15	0	0		
4	A HINES RECOVERS Fumble	V 15	Touchdown	-	2	15	4	KICKOFF	V 38	3	6		
4	PUNT	A 14	INTERCEPTION	V 42	8	44	4	V- McGRAIL RETURNS 63 YDS FOR TD INTERCEPTION.	-	-	-		
4	KICKOFF	A 46	PUNT	V 47	3	7	4	PUNT	V 19	3	-17		
4	PUNT	A 47	END OF GAME	A 45	2	-2							

ARMY

VIRGINIA

ARMY						VIRGINIA					
GAINED BALL			LOST BALL			GAINED BALL			LOST BALL		
QTR	Where	No Plays	Yds Gain	QTR	Where	No Plays	Yds Gain	QTR	Where	No Plays	Yds Gain
1	KICKOFF	A 30		1	PUNT	A 48	6 18	1	PUNT	V 4	9
1	PUNT	A 42		1	PUNT	V 35	4 23	1	PUNT	V 13	3 5
1	PUNT	V 38	Hohnstine from V 32	1	Army Field Attempt	V 25	5 13	1	PUNT	V 35	6 15
1	PUNT	A 22		2	PUNT	A 32	3 9	2	MAXWELL FROM A 25	A 18	4 18
2	FIELD GOAL ATT-SHORT	A 20		2	PUNT	A 20	3 0	2	PUNT	A 38	3 4
2	PUNT	A 13		2	PUNT	A 15	3 2	2	PUNT	A 44	7 27
2	KICKOFF	A 41		2	PUNT	V 44	4 15	2	PUNT	V 1	5 29
2	A-Dailey - Return to V 32	V 32		2	SRGBA' INTERCEPTS FOR VA.	V 32	2 0	2	PASS INTERCEPTION	V 30	5 29
	PASS INTERCEPTION				PASS INTERCEPTION				END OF HALF	V 29	1 16

ARMY

VIRGINIA

Name	Tackle	Fumble	Fumbled	Int
91 Roth	6			
74 Mitchell	2			
76 Kimmitt	5			
86 Bogosian	2			
29 Blakley	5			
53 Topping	12			
69 Pfister	12			
59 Beaty	5			
27 Dailey	4			2
21 Bryan	5			
20 M. Wotell	3			
80 Jarrell				
90 Borman				
89 Carlson				
58 Souza	2			
72 Craig	3			
75 Markham	2			
78 Hartline				
57 Furloni				
85 Cisek	1			
65 Bucha				
54 Whitman				
51 Winklbauer				
56 Jarem				
24 Richards				
25 Stein				
26 Fox				
31 Ferguson				
12 Ruggiero				
46 RITACCO	1			
81 SIMAR	1			
47 PORTANTE	1			
71 KOAMEZYK		1		
23 SIMPSON	1			
44 HINES	1	1		
60 WEBSTER	1			

Name	Tackle	Fumble	Fumbled	Int
90 Williams	5			
99 Land	7			
72 Selfridge	4			
73 Bressan				
55 Michaels	12			
30 Belic	9			
43 McFarland	7			
45 Mallins	9			
22 Brown	5			
23 Sroba	9			1
16 Kettunen	6			
95 Scott				
92 McGovern				
96 Duffalo				
94 Golden				
62 Still	5			
29 MacConnell				
37 Blakley	2			
54 Critchley				
59 Gehr				
58 Korte				
57 Cerpanya				
27 McGrail	2			1
28 Kaspick				
31 Ham				
41 Gustafson				
47 League				
64 GODFREY	1			
85 SMITH	1			
20 DICKERHOOF	1			
44 SULLIVAN	2			
51 RYCZEK	1			
73 BRESSAN	2			

ARMY VS. VIRGINIA  
MICHEE STADIUM  
WEST POINT, N. Y.  
OCTOBER 23, 1971

KICKOFF: 2:00 p.m. EDT

WEATHER: Cloudy, 68 degrees, humidity 70 per cent; wind from the northeast 8 m.p.h.

FIRST QUARTER

Army wins the toss and elects to receive; Virginia will defend the north goal.

MAXWELL'S KICK TAKEN BY MCGUCKIN ON THE ARMY 20; RETURNED TO THE 30

- 1d10 A30 (11:56) Simpson over the middle to the 32. ((Michaels))  
2d8 A32 (11:28) Hines around right end ~~to the 32~~ (Brown)  
3d4 A36 (13:44) Simpson over right tackle to the A41 (FIRST DOWN) (Brown)  
1d10 A41 (13:20) Simpson around left side to the 46 (Michaels)  
2d5 A46 (12:55) Ritacco over left guard to the A47 (Land)  
3d4 A47 (12:15) Hines around the right end stopped by Brown ~~and~~  
4d3 A48 (11:35) Danhof's punt rolls dead on the Virginia 4 yard line.
- 1d10 V4 Merritt over left tackle to the V8 (Wotell)  
2d6 V8 (10:45) Merritt over right tackle to the V10 (Topping and Roth)  
3d4 V10 (10:20) Albert keeps around the left side to the V13 (Pfister)  
4d1 V13 (9:40) Maxwell's punt touched by Gaines on the 45; recovered by Richards on the 42
- 1d10 A42 (9:24) Atha pitches to Ritacco around the right side to the V42 (Kettunen)  
1d10 V42 (9:00) Hines around right tackle to the V39 (Selfridge)  
2d7 V39 (8:20) ILLLEGAL PROCEEDING AGAINST ARMY (SAUDNERS)  
2d12 V44 (8:00) Atha's pass complete to Gaines in the right flat on the V35 (McGrail)  
3d3 V35 (7:15) Atha pitches to Ritacco around right side to V35 (Michaels)  
4d3 V35 (7:00) Danhof's punt goes out of bounds on the Virginia 8.
- 1d10 V8 (6:53) Merritt stopped at the line of scrimmage by Pfister; gain of one  
2d9 V9 (6:25) Merritt around left end; tackled by Bryan on the V13  
3d5 V13 (5:50) Albert's pass intended down the right sideline for Davis overthrown  
4d5 V13 (5:33) Maxwell's punt taken by Gaines on the V47; returned to V38 (Godfrey)
- 1d10 V38 (5:24) Simpson over the middle to the V31 (Michaels and Sroba)  
2d3 V31 (5:01) Pitchout to Simpson around left end to the V27 (Mullins and Kettunen)  
1d10 V27 (4:30) Simpson over left guard to the V25 (Still)  
2d8 V25 (3:48) Atha's pass intended for Gaines in the left flat overthrown (Mullins)  
3d8 V25 (3:39) Atha's pass intended in the right flat for Francis overthrown (McFarland)  
4d8 V25 (3:34) HOHNSTINE'S FIELD GOAL ATTEMPT IS SHORT
- ~~1d10~~  
1d10 V20 Merritt around the left side to the V25 (Pfister and Bryan)  
2d5 V25 (3:22) Albert pitches to Merritt around the right side to the V29 (Topping)  
3d1 V29 (2:50) VIRGINIA OFFSIDES (BURKLEY)  
3d6 V24 (2:30) Albert's pass completed in the left flat to Sullivan (ran out of bounds)  
1d10 V34 (2:22) Albert's pass complete in the ~~right~~ left flat to Davis (Bryan)  
2d3 V41 (2:15) Merritt up the middle to V42 (Topping and Mitchell)  
3d2 V42 (1:39) Albert caught behind the line of scrimmage by Kimmitt to V35  
4d9 V35 (1:00) Maxwell's punt blown dead on the A22.

1d10 A22 Simpson over left guard to the A24 (Michaels)  
2d8 A24 (0:22) Atha's pass complete to Simar in the left flat at A29 (Mullins)

END OF QUARTER

ARMY 0 VIRGINIA 0

SECOND QUARTER

3d3 A29 (15:00) Atha keeps up the middle; fumbles; recovered by Walter  
 4d inches A31 (14:25) Danhof's punt taken on the 21 by Mullins; returned to the Army <sup>36</sup> (Ritacco)

1d10 A36 (14:10) Merritt takes pitch around left side to A22 (Wotell)  
 1d10 A22 (14:03) Albert's pass intended down the right sideline for Sullivan overthrown  
 (Wotell & Dailey)  
 2d10 A22 (13:57) Pitchout to Merritt around left side; stopped by Roth & Kimmitt on A23.  
 3d11 A23 (13:30) Albert keeps around the right end to the A18 (Topping)  
 4d6 A18 (12:56) MAXWELL'S FIELD GOAL ATTEMPT FROM THE 25 IS SHORT

1d10 A20 (12:30) Simpson up the middle; stopped at line of scrimmage by Michaels.  
 2d10 A20 (12:05) Atha's pass intended for Simar in the right flat underthrown (McGrail)  
 3d10 A20 (11:54) Atha's pass intended for Francis on the left sideline overthrown (Mullins)  
 4d10 A20 (11:50) Danhof's punt taken by Mullins on the V37; returned to the A42 (Portante & Simar)

1d10 A42 (11:39) Dickerhoff up the middle to the Army 35 (Kimmitt & Pfister)  
 2d3 A35 (11:15) Albert keeps around the right side to the Army 34 (Blakley)  
 3d2 A34 (11:01) Merritt going left caught behind the line of scrimmage by Pfister on A38.  
 4d6 A38 (10:25) Maxwell's punt fair caught by Gaines on the Army 13.

FINK IN AT QUARTERBACK FOR ARMY

1d10 A13 (10:19) Fink pitches to Ritacco around right side to A15 (Sroba & Selfridge & Brown)  
 2d8 A15 (9:45) Simpson over left guard to the A18 (Belic)  
 3d5 A18 (9:10) Fink fumbles; recovered on the A15 by Krawczyk  
 4d8 A15 (8:20) Danhof's punt taken by Mullins on the V48; returned to the Army 44 (Simpson)

1d10 A44 (8:08) Albert's pass complete over the middle to Smith at the A28 (Dailey)  
 1d10 A28 (7:50) Albert's pass complete in the left flat to Davis on the A21 (out of bounds)  
 2d3 A21 (7:15) Merritt around the right side to A19 (Craig & Markham)  
 3d1 A19 (6:45) Albert keeps up the middle to the A17 (Craig & Markham)  
 1d10 A17 (6:20) Albert's pass intended on the left side for Davis overthrown  
 2d10 A17 (6:07) Albert's pass intended for Sullivan on the right sideline caught out of bounds  
 3d10 A17 (5:59) Albert's pass intended for Smith in the left flat incomplete (Beaty)  
 4d10 A17 (5:54) Maxwell's FIELD GOAL ATTEMPT FROM THE 34 IS GOOD (5:49)

VIRGINIA 3 ARMY 0

MAXWELL'S KICK TAKEN BY PORTANTE ON THE 10; RETURNED TO THE ARMY 34 (Sroba)

VIRGINIA OFFSIDES ON KICKOFF: PLAY NULLIFIED

MAXWELL'S KICK TAKEN BY ritacco on the army 34; RETURNED TO THE ARMY 41. (SROBA)

1d10 A41 Fink's pass complete to Gaines down the right sideline at the Virginia 33 (Brown)  
 1d10 V33 Hines around right side to the Virginia 32 (Belic)  
 2d9 V32 (5:00) Fink caught behind the line of scrimmage by Williams and Belic at V45.  
 3d22 V45 (4:28) Fink's pass complete to Gaines on the left side to the V44 (Belic)  
 4d21 V44 (3:45) Danhof's punt downed by Army on the Virginia 1 yard line (Sanders)

1d10 V1 (3:25) Merritt around the right side to the V4 (Kimmitt & Dailey)  
 2d7 V4 (2:45) Albert keeps up the middle to the V5 (Topping)  
 3d6 V5 (2:20) Merritt around the left side to the V5 (Roth & Blakley)

PENALTY ON PLAY AGAINST ARMY: PERSONAL FOUL

1d10 V21 (1:30) Albert's pass intended down the right sideline for Davis broken by Wotell  
 OFFSETTING PENALTIES: OFFSIDE & ILLEGAL PROCEDURE & Dailey

1d10 V21 (1:20) Dickerhoff over the middle to the V29 (Pfister & Topping)  
 2d2 V29 (0:50) Albert's pass intercepted on the A31 by Dailey; returned to the V32  
 (Dickerhoff & Smith)

1d10 V32 (0:40) Fink's pass intended for Simar overthrown (Mullins & Kettunen)  
 2d12 V32 (0:33) Fink's pass intended for Gaines on the right sideline intercepted by Sroba on V13.

1d10 V13 (0:27) Dickerhoff over right tackle to the V29 (Topping)  
 1d10 V29 (0:02) HALFTIME

VIRGINIA 3 ARMY 0

Sophomore Chris Wotell, who started his first game today in place of the injured Bill Barker at left guard, suffered torn knee ligaments in the first half and will be lost for the season. Surgery will be required.

ARMY vs. Virginia Date 23 Oct HALFTIME STATISTICS

TEAM STATISTICS

	ARMY	VIRGINIA
First downs	4	6
Rushing yardage	61	80
Passing yardage	41	32
Passes	10	9
Interceptions by	1	1
Punts	6	4
Fumbles lost	0	0
Yards penalized	15	10

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

ARMY

VIRGINIA

ARMY RUSHING						VIRGINIA RUSHING					
Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	Avg.	Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	Avg.
Simpson	9	30	0	30	3.3	MERRITT	13	41	4	37	3
Hines	4	9	0		2.25	ALBERT	6	12	7	5	1
Rittacco	4	20	0		5	DICKERHOFF	3	31	0	31	10
Atha						DAVIS	1	7	0	7	7

  

ARMY PASSING						VIRGINIA PASSING					
Player	Att.	Comp.	Intc.	Yds.	Pct.	Player	Att.	Comp.	Intc.	Yds.	Pct.
Atha	6	2	0	14	.33	ALBERT	9	3	1	32	.33
Fink	4	2	1	27	.50						

  

ARMY PASS RECEIVING				VIRGINIA PASS RECEIVING			
Player	Caught	Yds.	TD	Player	Caught	Yds.	TD
Simar	1	5	0	SULLIVAN	1	10	
Gaines	3	36		SMITH	1	15	
				DAVIS	1	7	



THIRD QUARTER

ARMY'S KICKBY HOHNSTINE TAK'N BYDOUBET ON THE VIRGINIA 14; RETURNED TO V24 (Souza)

- 1d10 V24 (14:54) Helman around right side to the V36 (Topping and Beaty)
- 1d10 V36 (14:30) Merritt around the left side to the V42 (Bryan and Wotell)
- 2d4 V42 (14:00) Albert's pass complete on the right flat to Davis to V44 (Dailey & Blakley)
- 3d2 V44 (13:10) Albert keeps; stopped at V45 by Bogosian & Pfister

PENALTY AGAINST ARMY OFFSIDES

- 1d10 V49 (12:50) Dickerhof up the middle to the Army 46 (Pfister & Topping)
- 2d5 A46 (12:10) Albert's pass intercepted on the Army 22 by Dailey; returned to A44 (Sullivan) 45

- 1d10 A45 (11:55) Simpson over right tackle to A46 (Michaels)
- 2d9 A46 (11:25) Fink's pass complete on the left sideline to Simar to V44 (Kettunen)
- 1d10 V44 (11:18) Hines over left tackle to the Virginia 43 (McFarland and Belic)
- 2d9 V43 (10:50) Fink's pass complete in the right flat to Francis at V36 (Sroba)
- 3d2 V36 (10:15) Fink keeps to the Virginia 34; straight ahead (Selfridge & Still)
- 1d10 V34 (9:37) Simpson around the left side stopped by Land and Still on the V35.
- 2d12 V35 (9:02) Fink's pass complete to Simar on the right sideline to V26 (Mullins)
- 3d2 V26 (8:26) Fink's pass complete over the middle to Saunders on the Virginia 17 (Mullins)
- 1d10 V17 (8:04) Hines caught behind the line of scrimmage by Mullins and Still
- 2d11 V18 (7:35) Ritacco up the middle to the Virginia 8 yard line (Mullins)
- 3d1 V8 (6:55) Ritacco over left tackle to the Virginia 5 yard line (Kettunen)
- 1dgoal V5 (6:34) Hines up over the middle to the Virginia 3 (Belic & Still)
- 2dgoal V3 (5:50) Fink pitches to Hines around right end to the V1. (McFarland)
- 3dgoal V1 (5:26) Hines over right guard for the TOUCHDOWN at 5:07

POINT AFTER TOUCHDOWN: BARCLAY'S KICK IS GOOD

ARMY 7 VIRGINIA 3

HOHNSTINE'S KICK TAKEN BY SABORNIE ON THE VIRGINIA 18 RETURNED TO THE V28 (Souza)

- 1d10 V28 (5:03) Dickerhoff over right tackle to the V30 (Roth & Topping)
- 2d9 V30 (4:30) PENALTY AGAINST VIRGINIA ILLEGAL PROCEDURE
- 2d13 V25 (4:15) Merritt up the middle to the V26 (Bogosian & Beaty)
- 3d12 V26 (3:40) Albert's caught behind the line of scrimmage by Roth on the V15.
- 4d23 V15 (3:05) Maxwell's punt taken by Gaines on the A43; returned to the A45 (Ryczek)

- 1d10 A45 (2:48) Hines over left tackle to the A49 (Kettunen)
- 2d6 A49 (2:25) Hines takes pitch around the right side to the Virginia 45 (Blakley & McFarland)
- 1d10 V45 (1:55) Hines takes the ball over left tackle to the Virginia 38 (Michaels and Sroba)
- 2d3 V38 (1:15) Ritacco around left end to the Virginia 37 (Belic and Michaels)
- 3d2 V37 (0:45) Fink's pass intended for Ritacco knocked down by Still
- 4d2 V37 (0:29) Danhof's punt goes out of bounds on the Virginia 11.

NEW QB FOR VIRGINIA HARVEYSON DAVIS

- 1d10 V11 (0:23) Merritt over right guard to the V15 (Pfister & Craig)

END OF PERIOD

ARMY 7 VIRGINIA 3

*Down 2*

FOURTH QUARTER

VX-222 2d6 V15 (15:00) Davis' pass complete to Bill Davis on the V25 (Bryan)  
 1d10 V25 (14:42) Rainey over left tackle to the V30 (Beaty & Pfister)  
 2d5 V30 (14:00) Dickerhoff up the middle to the V32 (Topping & Pfister)  
 3d3 V32 (13:30) Davis's pass intended for Smith in left flat incomplete.  
 4d3 V32 (13:16) Maxwell's punt taken by Gaines on the A25; tackled by Sullivan on A21

1d10 A21 (13:07) Fink's pass complete in the left flat to Simar to the A31 (McFarland)

1d10 A31 (12:52) Hines around left side to the A32 (Selfridge)

2d10 A31 (12:11) Fink's pass complete to Francis on the left Sideline to the  
 PLAY NULLIFIED: PENALTY AGAINST ARMY ILLEGAL PROCEDURE

2d15 A26 (11:59) Fink's pass intended for Gaines in the right flat incomplete.

3d15 A26 (11:54) Fink's pass complete to Francis on the left side to the A42 (McFarland)

1d10 A42 (11:47) Hines over left tackle to the A45 (Land)

2d7 A45 (11:30) Fink's pass complete to Francis in the right flat at the A49 (Sroba)

3d3 A49 (10:45) Fink keeps around right side to the Virginia 49 (Michahels & Mullins)

4d1 V49 (10:00) Danhof's punt touched Virginia player ~~(Sullivan)~~; ARMY RECOVERS FUMBLE  
 (Ball hit Kettunen)

1d10 V15 (9:46) Hines around right end to the V14 (Belic & Sroba)

2d9 V14 (9:20) Fink's pass complete to Francis over the middle for TOUCHDOWN at 9:07.  
 POINT AFTER TOUCHDOWN: BARCLAY KICK IS GOOD.

ARMY 14 VIRGINIA 3

HOHNSTINE'S KICK IS TAKEN AT THE VIRGINIA 27 BY MCGUGAN; RETURNED TO THE VIRGINIA 38 (Cisek & Beaty)

1d10 V38 (8:58) Davis keeps around right side to line of scrimmage (Roth & Pfister)

2d10 V38 (8:30) Merritt up the middle to the Virginia 43 (Dailey & Blakley)

3d5 V43 (8:00) Davis' pass intended for Bill Davis down the left sideline underthrown.

4d5 V43 (7:36) Maxwell's punt is downed on the Army 14 yard line.

1d10 A14 (7:23) Ritacco over ~~left~~ right guard to the A17 (Williams)

2d7 A17 (6:49) Fink's pass complete to Francis in the right flat to the Army 26 (Sroba)

1d10 A26 (6:43) Hines up the middle to the Army 31 (Kettunen & Michaels)

2d5 A31 (6:15) Francis around right side to the Army 35 (Mullins)

3d1 A35 (5:40) Ritacco around left end to the Army 38 (Land)

PENALTY AGAINST VIRGINIA: PERSONAL FOUL

1d10 V47 (5:15) Ritacco over right tackle to the Virginia 45 (Williams and Still)

2d8 V45 (4:41) Fink keeps over right tackle to the Virginia 42 (Land and McFarland)

3d5 V42 (4:00) Fink's pass batted into the air; intercepted by McGrail and returned  
 for a TOUCHDOWN at 3:40 64 yard return

POINT AFTER TOUCHDOWN: DAVIS PASS INTENDED FOR SULLIVAN INCOMPLETE

ARMY 14 VIRGINIA 9

MAXWELL'S KICK IS TAKEN ON THE ARMY 46 BY RITACCO ONSIDE KICK ATTEMPT. NO RETURN

1d10 A46 (3:35) Ritacco up the middle to the 50 (Michaels & Land)

2d6 50 (3:24) Hines fumbles handoff from Fink; recovered on the Army 49 by Hines.

3d7 A49 (2:53) Fink's pass complete in the right flat to Francis on the Virginia 47 (Mullins)

4d3 V47 (2:00) ~~Handoff~~ Danhof's punt taken by Mullins on the Virginia ~~28~~ 17 (Webster & Hines)

1d10 V19 (1:53) Davis' pass intended for Bill Davis far down the left sideline; broken  
 up by Bryan and Dailey

2d10 V19 (1:43) ILLEGAL PROCEDURE AGAINST VIRGINIA

2d15 V14 (1:43) Davis' caught behind the line of scrimmage by Kimmitt

3d26 V3 (1:07) Davis' pass intended for Bill Davis incomplete; underthrown ILLEGAL FORWARD

4d26 V31 (1:03) Maxwell's punt rolls dead on the Army 46 PASS

1d10 A46 (0:50) Fink keeps straight ahead to the 50. (Bressan)

2d6 & 50 (0:12) DELAY OF GAME AGAINST ARMY (0:12)

3d11 A45 (0:12) Fink keeps up the middle (Belic)

FINAL SCORE ARMY 14 VIRGINIA 9

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA

vs VPI

Nov. 6, 1971

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VA	VPI
First Downs Rushing	12	5
First Downs Passing	6	10
First Downs by Penalties	1	2
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	19	17
Number Attempts Rushing	52	36
Yards Gained Rushing	207	105
Yards Lost Rushing	27	32
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	180	73
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	15-26-1	18-26-6
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	138	175
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	78	64
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	318	248
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	35	42
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	2-11	1-9
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	4-137-34.2	3-117-39
Points Not Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	2-29	2-37
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	1-22	1-17
Penalties--Yards	5-74	3-35
FUMBLES & FUMBLES LOST	2-1	0

	1	2	3	4	Final
Away VPI	3	0	3	0	6
Home VA	0	0	0	0	0

Scoring:  
 VPI - DAVE STROCK 31 YARD FIELD GOAL  
 " " 30 YARD " "

Attendance: 30,100      Weather:

FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VA

UPI

VISITOR

HOME

RUSHING

RUSHING

Player	All.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	16	51	21	30	12
MERRITT	26	124	3	121	24
HELMAN	7	25	1	24	7
H. DAVIS	3	7	2	5	6

Player	All.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
STROCK	5	8	24	(16)	8
MATISEVICH	12	29	3	26	7
RUSSO	2	49	1	48	11
QUINN	1	0	0	0	
BARBER	4	11	1	10	6
DOBBS	1	1	1	1	1
POLITO	1	9	3	6	6

PASSING

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	14	25	1	130	34
H. DAVIS	1	1		8	8

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
STROCK	13	28	5	175	41

PASS RECEIVING

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
B. DAVIS	6	45		11
SULLIVAN	4	66		34
SABORIE	1	3		3
MERRITT	3	23		11
RAINEY	1	1		1

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
QUINN	3	51		21
REEL	3	37		17
BURNOP	4	23		8
COLOBAS	1	11		11
BARBER	2	13		
MATISEVICH	3	5		6
TEWIS	1	20		20
POLITO	1	8		8
DOBBS	1	12		12

PUNTING

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAXWELL	4	34.2	42

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
HENRY	3	37	41

PUNT RETURNS

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	2	24	23

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
LABBS	1	15	15
BOSIACK	1	12	12

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MERRITT	1	23	23

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
QUINN	1	12	12

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
SHOBB	1	0	0
McRAE	1	11	11

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
HENRY	1	9	9

VIRGINIA(2-6) vs. VIRGINIA TECH(2-5)

November 6, 1971

Scott Stadium

Field condition: good

Weather conditions: cloudy, mild, 60, southerly winds 10-20 mph, slight chance of rain

Virginia(v in blue carbon); Virginia Tech(t in red carbon)

virginia wins the toss, will receive, Tech will defend the south goal

stroock kicks off to merritt in end zone, will not return it

V1	10	v	20	helman	quick burst up middle, gain of 4	henry
2	6	v	24	merritt	around left end, gain of 3	meehan
3	3	v	27	albert	pass to bill davis, gain of 10(10 pass, 0 run)	scharnus
1	10	v	37	merritt	quick pitch left, falg, fumble rec by henry, loss of 1	
T1	10	v	36	matijevich	around right end, no gain	slipped
2	10	v	36	matijevich	off left side, gain of 7	michaels
3	3	v	29	matijevich	counter over center, gain of 2	selfridge
4	1	v	27	dave stroock	tries 44 FG, wide left,	
V1	10	v	20	merritt	over left side, gain of 10	carpenito
2	10	v	30	helman	quick burst up middle, gain of 3	henry
2	7	v	33	albert	keeper, gain of 8	henry
1	10	v	41	albert	option left, keeper, gain of 8	carpenito
2	2	v	49	helman	quick burst up the middle, gain of 6	meehan
1	10	t	45	albert	keeps, broken play, loss of 2	bria
2	12	t	47	albert	pass to bill davis, broken by henry	
3	12	t	47	albert	pass to sullivan, gain of 34 (pass 28, run 6)	scharnus
1	10	t	13	merritt	around left end, gain of 2	glatthorn
2	8	t	11	albert	pass to sabornie, gain of 3 (3 pass, 0 run)	none
3	5	t	8	albert	rolls left, intercepted by henry, in end zone, 9 ret 7:17 to	
T1	10	t	9	matijevich	over right side, gain of 3	michaels
2	7	t	12	stroock	pass ove thrown for quinn	
3	7	t	12	stroock	pass to quinn, gain of 21 (pass 17, run 4)	michaels
1	10	t	33	<del>stroock</del> /pass	russo up middle, draw, gain of 5	mcfarlan
2	5	t	38	stroock	pass to reel, gain of 17 (17 pass, 0 run)	mullins
1	10	v	45	russo	up middle, gain of 3	selfridge
2	7	v	42	stroock	pass, interf on michaels, to burnop pen of 13	
1	10	v	29	matijevich	takes pitch right, gain of 5	mcgrail
2	5	v	24	stroock	pass to for quinn, overthrown mcgrail covered	
3	5	v	24	stroock	pass to burnop, gain of 5 (pass 3, run 2)	michaels
1	10	v	19	matijevich	over right side, gain of 5	belic
2	5	v	14	stroock	pass incomplete to reel, kettunnen sprung it loose	
3	5	v	14	stroock	pass to quinn out of bounds,	
4	5	v	14	dave stroock	tries 31 FG, good, 2:31 left, 12:29 gone	
stroock kicks out of end zone						
V1	10	v	20	merritt	up the middle, cut left, gain of 20	glatthorn
1	10	v	40	helman	up the middle, gain of 3	henry
2	7	v	43	albert	option keeper left, gain of 3	karlsen
3	4	v	46	albert	pass to sullivan, gain of 12 (pass 9 run 3)	glatthorn
1	10	t	42	albert	keeper right side, gain of 8	johns
2	6	t	38	merritt	around left side, gain of 2	bria
3	4	t	36			

Virginia 0-VPI 3

V3	4	t	36	merritt up the middle, gain of 5	helman block	bria
1	10	t	31	albert roll right, keeps, flag, clip on Va. 14	pen Va TO	
1	24	t	45	albert fumbles snap, loss of 4		
2	28	t	49	albert pass, snowed under loss of 5		ellenbogen
3	33	v	46	albert pass, pass to <del>sroba</del> helman, incomplete		
4	33	v	46	maxwell punts to dabbs on the 19, 35, punt, 25	punt	
E1	10	t	44	matijevich off right side, gain of 1		belic
2	9	t	45	stroock pass to burnop, gain of 8 (pass 6, 2 run)		michaels
3	8	v	47	matijevich gain of 2		mefarland
1	10	v	45	russo up middle, gain of 3		mefarland
2	7	v	42	stroock pass to quinn intercepted by sroba, assist to the dog, 0 ret		
V1	10	v	10	merritt over right side, gain of 4		karlsen
2	6	v	14	albert keeps. busted play, gain of 4		meehan
3	2	v	18	merritt up middle, gain of 1		henry
4	1	v	19	maxwell punts to 32	punt fair catch	
T	10	t	49	matijevich tries right side, loss of 3		golden
2	13	t	46	stroock pass, mailed by bressan loss of 8		bressan
3	21	t	38	<del>sroba</del> matijevich on the draw, no gain		williams
4	21	t	38	<del>sroba</del> kromyak punts to mullins on the 25, 37	punt, ret of 1	
V1	10	v	26	albert pas to sullivan, gain of 8 (8 pass, 0 run)		glatthorn
2	2	v	34	albert option keeper right, gain of 12		karlsen
1	10	v	46	merritt around right end, gain of 24		carpenito
1	10	t	30	albert pass to sullivan, no good, underthrown		
2	10	t	30	merritt over right side, gain of 4		durham
3	6	t	26	albert rolls keeps, gain of 4		henry
4	2	t	22	merritt up the middle, gain of 2		ellenbogen
1	10	t	20	albert pass to sullivan, broken by bosiaek		
2	10	t	20	albert pass to merritt, gain of 7 (pass 0, run 7)		sprouse,
3	3	t	13	albert keeps, no gain		sprinkel
4	3	t	13	maxwell tries 30 FG, straight on, off to right		
				4 to go		
E1	10	t	20	quinn on the reverse, no gain		belic
2	10	t	20	stroock pass to barber, flag, interf on Va. mcgrail, 17 pen		
1	10	t	37	barber around right side, gain of 6		mefarland
2	4	t	43	stroock pass, keeps, gain of 8		williams
1	10	v	49	ill pro on VI		
1	15	t	46	stroock pass to quinn, gain of 18, (pass 6, run 12)		belic
1	10	v	36	stroock pass to colopro, gain of 11, (pass 8, 3 run)		mettunen
1	10	v	25	stroock pass to barber, no gain (pass -3, run 3) VPI to :42	mullins	
2	10	v	25	stroock pas tackled, loss of 12 VPI TO: 29 to go	land / to go	
3	22	v	37	stroock pass to quinn, gain of 12 (pass 4, run 8)		williams
4	10	v	25	dave stroock tries 41 FG, left hashmark, 0:19 to go, no good, low kick		
V1	10	v	20	davis at QB, davis runs it, gain of 6		smith

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA

vs.

JPI

CIRCLE ONE  
HALFTIME - FINAL

TEAM STATISTICS

	VA	JPI
Total First Downs	11	9
Rushing Yardage	130	27
Passing Yardage	74	92
Return Yardage	1	34
Passes (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	6-11-1	8-13-1
Punts (No. & Yards)	2-67-335	1-37
Fumbles Lost	1	0
Yards Penalized	44	5

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

VA

JPI

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	11	43	11	32	12
MERRITT	12	77	1	76	24
HELMAN	4	16		16	6
H. DAVIS	1	6		6	6

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
STROCK	3	8	20	(2) 8	
MATSEVICH	10	25	3	22	7
RUSSELL	3	11		11	5
QUINN	1	0		0	
<del>STROCK</del>					
HARBER	1	6		6	6

PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	11	6	1	74	34

PASSING

Player	Att.	Compl.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
STROCK	13	8	1	92	21

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
B. DAVIS	1	10		10
SULLIVAN	3	54		24
SABORNE	1	3		
MERRITT	1	7		7

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
QUINN	3	51		21
REEL	1	17		
BURNOP	2	13		
COLOBRO	1	11		
BARBER	1	0		

Virginia O-VPI 3

attendance 30,100

333333333333

maxwell kicks off to quinn on the 7, ret of 17 ham  
 T1 10 t 24 barber sweeps left, loss of 1 land  
 2 11 t 23 barber swwpes right, gain of 4 belic  
 3 7 t 27 strock pass to reel, gain of 15, (pass 12, run 3) kettunen  
 1 10 t 42 strock pass to reel, no gain (pass 1, run -1) mcfarland  
 2 10 t 42 barber up the middle, gain of 1 mcfarland  
 3 9 t 43 strock pass to barber, gain of 13(pass -5, run 18) williams  
 1 10 v 44 russo up the middle, gain of 2 bressan  
 2 8 v 42 russo over left side, gain of 17 williams  
 1 10 v 25 russo over left side, gain of 12 mullins  
 1 10 v 13 russo, same play, gain/loss of 1 mcfarland  
 2 11 v 14 matijevich, tries right side, gain of 3 mullins  
 3 8 v 11 strock pass to matijevich, loss of 1(pass -6, run 5) mcgrail  
 4 9 v 12 dave strock tires 30 FG, good, 9:47 to go, 5:13 gone

strock kicks off to merritt on the 6, ret of 22 henry  
 V1 10 v 28 helman over the middle, gain of 2 durham  
 2 8 v 30merritt over center, gain of 3 durham  
 3 5 v 33 albert pass to sullivan, gain of 12 dabbs  
 1 10 v 45 merritt awcops left, gain of 9 boslack  
 2 1 t 46 albert pass to sullivan, overthrown  
 3 1 t 46merritt over center, gain of 4 meehan  
 1 10 t 42 albert pass to bill davis, no gain, (pass 1, run -1) dabbs  
 2 10 t 42 albert pass to merritt, gain of 5 (pass 2, run 3) karlsen  
 3 5 t 37 albert rolls left, keeps, gain of 2 Va TO 5:28 to go bria  
 4 3 t 35 merritt takes quick pitch right, gain of 3(by the ball) boslack  
 1 10 t 32 albe t pass to merritt , gain of 11 (pass 1, run 10)TO=T dabbs  
 1 10 t 21 helman drives over left side, gain of 7 /5:00 meehan  
 2 3 t 14 helman lods of 1 up the middle,(Va TO 3:54 to go) sprinkel  
 3 4 t 15 albert dash off right side, gain of 8 1/4 sprinkel  
 4 1 t 11 albert sneaks, gain of 2 bria  
 1 2 t 9 albert rolls right, no gain sprinkel  
 2 6 t 9 merritt over left side, gain of 3 smith  
 3 6 t 6 albert pass to rainey, gain of 1 (pass 0, run 1) sprinkel  
 4 6 t 5 maxwell tries 22 FG(1:24 to go), blocked by sprouse, boslack  
 ret of 12

T1 10 t 24 dobbins up middle, gain of 1 belic  
 2 9 t 25 matijevich up middle, gain of 1 still  
 3 8 t 26 strock pass burnop, gain of 3 (pass 3, run 0) belic

VPI 6-Va 0



T4	5	t	29	<del>strock</del> punts by hromyak to mullins on the 32, 39 punt, 23 ret	
V1	10	t	45	davis at QB, davis rolls left, bill davis catch gain, 15 pen	
1	10	t	22	merritt over center, gain of 7	sprouse
VPI	2	t	15	davis rolls left, gain of 1	meehan
3	2	t	14	merritt up the middle, gain of 1	meehan
4	1	t	13	davis rolls right loss of 2 15 pen on Va.	bosiack
T1	10	t	30	strock to matijevic, gain of 6 (pass 2, run 4)	kettunen
2	4	t	36	russo over right side, gain of 2	still
3	2	t	38	strock pass to burnop, gain of 7 (pass 7, run 0)	mcgrail
4	10	t	45	strock pass to tennis, overthrown	
2	10	t	45	strock pass to tennis, mcgrail covering, gain of 20 (all pass)	
1	10	v	35	polito on draw, <del>gain</del> loss of 1	Belic
2	11	v	36	strock pass to tennis, underthrown	
3	11	v	36	strock pass to reel, hard rush, inc,	
4	11	v	36	dave strock will try a 53 FG(9:55 to go) blocked by land	
V1	10	v	42	merritt runs right, no gain	smith
2	10	v	42	albert keeps, loss of 10	smith
3	20	v	32	albe t pass to bill davis, gain of 11(all pass)	
4	9	v	43	maxwell punts to dead on the 42 punt	
T1	10	t	15	strock roll left, loss of 1	kettunen
2	11	t	14	strock pass to valentine tipped by belic	
3	11	t	14	strock pass to polito, gain of 11 (pass) gain of 8	
4	3	t	22	hromyak punts to, fair catch on 37, 41 punt	6:28 to go
V1	10	v	37	albert pass to bill davis, gain of 8 (pass 4, run 4)	dabbs
2	2	v	45	merritt sweeps left, loss of 2	glatthorn
3	4	v	43	albert to bill davis, no good, overthrown	
4	4	v	43	maxwell punts to fair catch, punt 28	
T1	10	t	29	strock pass to dobbins, gain of 12 (pass -8, run 20)	williams
1	10	t	41	strock pass to dobbins, gain of, ineligible receiver 15	mcgrail
1	25	t	26	<del>strock</del> polito on the draw, loss of 2	selfridge
2	27	t	24	strock pass, intercepted by mcgrail, ret of 11	valentine
					4:22 to go
V1	10	t	49	merritt up the middle, gain of 5	smith
2	5	t	44	albert pass to merritt, behind him	
3	5	t	44	albert pass to bill davis, gain of 8	
1	10	t	36	merritt over left side, gain of 5	smith
2	5	t	31	merritt over center, gain of 4	sprinkel
3	1	t	27	merritt over right side, gain of 1	bosiack
1	10	t	26	merritt sweeps left, gain of 2	sprinkel
2	8	t	24	albert pas to bill davis, incomplete, overthrown	
3	8	t	24	albert pass to sullivan, underthrown 1:43 to go)	
4	8	t	24	albert pass to sullivan overthrown, unsportsmanlike on Va. 15 pen	
				1:36 to go	
T1	10	t	39	polito around left end, gain of 6	mullins
2	4	t	45	polito tries right side, gain of 3	sroba
3	1	t	48	russo up middle, gain of 3	mullins
1	10	v	49	strock falls down, loss of 3	
2	13	t	48		

Official Atlantic Coast Conference Statistical Form

VA vs. NORTH CAROLINA Nov. 13, 1971

FINAL TEAM FOOTBALL STATISTICS

	VA	UNC
First Downs Rushing	4	11
First Downs Passing	11	8
First Downs by Penalties	0	2
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	15	21
Number Attempts Rushing	40	64
Yards Gained Rushing	132	283
Yards Lost Rushing	80	28
NET YARDS GAINED RUSHING	52	255
PASSING (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	18-39-3	10-16-0
NET YARDS GAINED PASSING	302	136
Number Plays Rushing and Passing	79	80
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDAGE	354	391
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE (Less Kick-offs)	17	4
No. Interceptions & Yards Returned	0	3-4
PUNTS (Number-Yards-Average)	7-260-37.1	6-276-46
Punts Had Blocked	0	0
PUNTS RETURNED & YARDAGE	2-17	0
KICKOFFS RETURNED & YARDAGE	7-115	5-66
Penalties--Yards	8-83	5-35
FUMPLES & FUMPLES LOST	1-0	2-2

	1	2	3	4	Final
Away UNC	3	10	12	7	32
Home VA	0	6	7	7	20

Scoring:

UNC	CRAVEN	27 YD FIELD GOAL
	JOLLEY	8 YD RUSH CRAVEN K PAT
	CRAVEN	32 YD FIELD GOAL
		SAFETY
	MILLER-TAYLOR	34 YD PASS CRAVEN K PAT
	CRAVEN	40 YD FIELD GOAL
	MILLER-JOLLEY	21 YD PASS CRAVEN K PAT
VA	MAYWELL	37 YD FIELD GOAL
	"	32 YD " "
	H. DAVIS-SULLIVAN	23 YD PASS MAYWELL K PAT
	"	10 YD " " K PAT

Attendance: 18,450 Weather: CLEAR

FINAL INDIVIDUAL FOOTBALL STATISTICS

VA.

ROSTER

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
ALBERT	4	4	20	(16)	4
HELMAN	8	25		25	6
MERRITT	10	44	3	41	13
H. DAVIS	15	53	27	26	11
RAINEY	1	0		0	
TEAM	1		30	(30)	
DICKERHOFF	1	6		6	6

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
ALBERT	4	9	1	41	21
H. DAVIS	14	30	2	261	48

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
H. DAVIS	7	159		48
SULLIVAN	7	84	2	23
SMITH	4	59		24

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MAXWELL	7	37.1	55

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
MULLINS	2	17	11

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
MULLINS	4	14.5	22
MERRITT	3	19	26

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
<del>MAXWELL</del>			
<del>ALBERT</del>			

UNC

ROSTER

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	L.G.
MILLER	8	25	21	4	14
JOLLEY	32	174	7	167	22
HAMLIN	8	26		26	5
SIGLER	1	1		1	1
HITE	11	51		51	10
KIRKPATRICK	1	4		4	4
KLISE	1	2		2	2
OBLESBY	1	0		0	
LEVERENZ	1	0		0	

PASSING

Player	Comp.	Att.	Intc.	Yds.	L.G.
MILLER	10	15		136	30
KLISE	0	1		0	

PASS RECEIVING

Player	No.	Yds.	TD	L.G.
LEVERENZ	1	30		30
BETHENA	1	13		13
HOWELL	7	26		14
JOLLEY	2	26	1	21
SIGLER	2	26		21
TAYLOR	2	15	1	12

PUNTING

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
WIDNOVIC	6	46	59

PUNT RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
--------	-----	------	------

KICKOFF RETURNS

Player	No.	Avg.	L.P.
SIGLER	3	15.3	15
JOLLEY	1	13	13
JOHNSON	1	9	9

PASS INTERCEPTIONS

Player	No.	Yds.	L.P.
ANBELO	2	4	4
STILLEY	1	0	0

11.5.40

VIRGINIA(2-7) vs. NORTH CAROLINA(7-2)

November 13, 1971

Scott Stadium

Weather: 70, light breezes, sunny, no chance of precipitation  
 Field: good condition

Virginia (v in blue carbon); North Carolina(n in red carbon)  
 north carolina wins the toss AND will receive, Virginia will defend south goal

harris kicks off to sigler on the 14, ret of 15  
 N1 10 n 29 jolley on counter over left tackle, gain of 2 duffalo  
 2 8 n 31 jolley over right tackle, gain of 1 michaelis  
 3 7 n 32 miller to pass, runs, gain of 6 mullins  
 4 4 n 38 vidnovic punts to mullins on the 25, clip 37 punt, 6 ret 15 belic  
 pen Va.

V1 10 v 16 helman over right tackle, gain of 5 taylor  
 2 5 v 21 merritt over right tackle, gain of 2 packard  
 3 3 v 23 albert pass to bill davis, underthrown  
 4 3 v 23 maxwell punts to culbreth 36 punt, ill pro on NC, late fair catch 15  
 pen

N1 10 n 26 hamlin carries for gain of 6 selfridge  
 2 4 n 32 miller overthrown cowell UVa TO 11:10 to go  
 3 4 n 32 jolley counter up middle, gain of 14 land  
 4 10 n 46 miller pass to leverenz overthrown  
 2 10 n 46 sigler tackled counter, gain of 1 mullins  
 3 9 n 47 miller pass, falls down over hamlin loss of 6 land  
 4 15 n 41 vidnovic to punt, into end zone, 59 punt

V1 10 v 20 albert pass to sullivan, gain of 6 (5 pass, 1 run) culbreth  
 2 4 v 26 albert pass to bill davis, gain of 20 (20 pass, 0 run) stilley  
 1 10 v 46 merritt over left tackle, gain of 5 webster  
 2 5 n 49 albert pass, tackled for loss of 8 hyman  
 3 13 v 43 albert pass to sullivan, overthrown, broken by angelo  
 4 13 v 43 maxwell punts to, rolls dead on the 27, 30 punt

N1 10 n 27 hamlin carries, gain of 5 belic  
 2 5 n 32 jolley over center, gain of 3 bressan  
 3 2 n 35 hamlin over left side, gain of 1 sel, land  
 4 1 n 36 vidnovic punts to mullins, fir catch, ball dead on the 32, 52 punt

V1 10 v 12 merritt over left tackle, gain of 2 taylor  
 2 8 v 14 albert pass to joe smith, gain of 21 (21 pass 0 run) fell down  
 1 10 v 35 helman over right side, gain of 6 hyman  
 2 4 v 41 albert pass, tackled for loss of 6 grissom  
 3 10 v 35 albert pass to bill davis, out of bounds under protest  
 4 10 v 35 maxwell punts to culbreth, fair catch, 32 punt

N1 10 n 33 hamlin up middle, gain of 3 belic  
 2 7 n 36 jolley up middle, gain of 11 sroba  
 1 10 n 47 jolley up middle, gain of 6 blakley  
 2 4 v 47 hamlin tries right side, gain of 2 mullins  
 3 2 v 45 jolley over right side, gain of 2 mullins  
 1 10 v 43 jolley over left tackle, flag, offsides on UNC, 5 pen  
 1 15 v 48 jolley around left end, plus 15 pen, gain of 15 sroba,  
 1 10 v 18 hite over left side, gain of 2 land  
 2 8 v 16 hite over right side, gain of 4 kettunen  
 3 4 v 12 jolley over left side, gain of 2 land  
 4 2 v 10 craven will try a 27 FG, good, 0:06 to go, 14:54 gone,  
 UNC 3-Va 0

taylor kicks off to ullins on the goal line, ret of offsides on UNC 5 pen  
 taylor kicks off again

UNC 3-UVa 0

to be 10 3

1 10 v 17 jolley kicks off to merritt, to mullins on the 10, out of, 12:00 to go, UNC 0-UVa 0  
 2 6 v 19 albert pass, runs, gain of 4  
 3 6 v 19 albert pass to bill davis, overthrown  
 3 11 v 14 delay (with a 24 second count)  
 3 11 v 14 albert pass to joe smith, intercepted by angeio, on the 27, ret of 4  
 1:10 in to quarter  
 3 10 v 23 jolley over center, gain of 4  
 2 6 v 19 jolley, with a flag, offside, on UNC, 5 pen declined, gain of 2 still  
 3 4 v 17 miller pitches to jolley, gain of 9  
 1 9 v 8 jolley sweeps left, gain of 8, 2:12 gone, 12:48 to go, UNC 9-UVa 0  
 craven PAT kick good, UNC 10, UVa 0

land  
mullins

taylor kicks off to merritt on the 10, ret of 26  
 1 10 v 36 merritt over left side, gain of 3  
 2 7 v 39 albert pass, tackled by for loss of 6  
 3 13 v 33 albert pass to bill davis, loss of 6  
 4 19 v 27 maxwell punts to punt of 36

thanna  
packard  
byman  
talty

1 10 n 37 miller pass to leverenz, 30 (pass 14, run 16)  
 1 10 v 33 miller pass to bethea, gain of 13 (13 pass, 0 run)  
 1 10 v 20 hite up the middle, gain of 3  
 2 7 v 17 hite up the middle, gain of 2  
 3 5 v 15 miller pass to bethea, overthrown  
 4 5 v 15 craven tries a 32 FG, 9:26 to go, 5:34 gone, UNC 13-UVa 0

brown  
out of b  
belic  
bressan

taylor kicks off to merritt on the 10, ret of 11  
 1 10 v 21 helman over left side, gain of 0  
 2 10 v 21 davis keeps left, gain of 2  
 3 8 v 23 davis to pass to bill davis, gain of 26, (19 pass, 7 run)  
 1 10 v 49 davis keeps, gain of (left side), gain of 14  
 1 10 n 37 davis keeps left, gain of 6  
 2 4 n 31 davis keeps, loss of 1  
 3 5 n 32 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 13 (pass 11, run 2)  
 1 10 n 19 delay  
 3 15 n 24 davis keeps left, gain of 0  
 3 15 n 24 davis pass to joe smith, gain of 4 (pass 4, run 0)  
 3 11 n 20 davis pass to joe smith, broken by stilley  
 4 11 n 20 maxwell kicks a 37 FG, good, 4:50 to go, 10:10 gone UVa 3-UNC 13

brafford  
packard  
packard  
angelo  
packard  
brown  
chapman  
webster  
stilley  
angelo

harris kicks off to sigler on the 15, ret of 15  
 1 10 n 30 miller pass to cowell, gain of 14 (pass 10, run 4)  
 1 10 n 44 jolley tries left side, no gain  
 2 10 n 44 jolley around right end, not this time, gain of 2  
 3 8 n 45 miller dances downfield, gain of 14  
 1 10 v 40 jolley cuts back left, loss of 1  
 2 11 v 41 miller fumbles, recovered by billy williams, loss of 4  
 2:50 to go

megovern  
sroba  
acfarland  
mullins  
brown  
selfridge

1 10 v 45 davis keeps right, gain of 0  
 2 10 v 45 davis pass to joe smith, smith ran a little slowly  
 3 10 v 45 davis to bill davis, after picking up fumble on the bounce, gain of 45  
 (pass 23, run of 25), tackle culbreth 2:01 to go  
 1 10 v 7 jolley up middle, no gain  
 2 6 v 7 davis to pass, no interference called Va 10, 1:23 to go  
 3 6 v 7 davis blocked down by dickerhoof, loss of 7  
 1 6 v 18 maxwell tries a 32 FG, good, 0:47 to go, 14:13 gone  
 UVa 6-UNC 13 where/way/you/gone/way/way/(censored)

packard  
buntlag

harris kicks off to jolley who downs it wisely in the end zone  
 1 10 n 20 jolley jittersbugs up the middle, flag 15 pen on UVa foul michael's  
 gain of 6, plus 15 foul  
 1 10 n 41 miller pass to leverenz overthrown  
 2 10 n 41 jolley sweeps right, gain of 5  
 3 5 n 45

mullins

the half

North Carolina 13- Virginia 6

VA.

UNC



TEAM STATISTICS

	VA.	UNC
Total First Downs	5	11
Rushing Yardage	21	130
Passing Yardage	132	57
Return Yardage	6	4
Passes (Comp.-Att.-Int.)	8-16-1	3-7-0
Punts (No. & Yards)	4-121-30.5	3-148-49.3
Fumbles Lost	0	1
Yards Penalized	63	25

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

VA.

UNC

WORTHING

Player	Att.	Yds.	Loss	Net	I.G.
ALBERT	4	4	00	(16)	4
HELMAN	3	11		11	6
MERRITT	4	12		12	5
DAVIS	7	22	8	14	14
RAINEY	1	0	0	0	0

RUSHING

Player	Att.	Gain	Loss	Net	I.G.
MILLER	4	20	10	10	2.5
JOWLEI	18	92	1	91	15
HAMLIN	5	17		17	6
SIELER	1	1		1	1
HITE	4	11		11	4

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	I.G.
ALBERT	9	4	1	41	12
DAVIS	7	4	0	91	18

PASSING

Player	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yds.	I.G.
MILLER	7	3	0	57	30

LONG RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	I.G.
SULLIVAN	2	19	13
DAVIS	1	28	48
SALSM	2	25	21

LONG RETURNS

Player	No.	Yds.	I.G.
LEVERENZ	1	30	30
BETNES	1	13	13
HOWELL	1	14	14

Virginia 6-North Carolina 13

halftime entertainment excellently presented by the UNC marching and pep band  
pre-game entertainment was provided by national award winning Fall Church Jaguars band

- taylor kicks off to millins on the 7, ret of 18 lamm
- V1 10 v 25 davis bootlegs right, gain of 4 hymen
- 2 6 v 29 dalay
- 2 11 v 24 davis bootlegs left, gain of 6 bunting
- 3 5 v 30 davis pass to bill davis, broken by angelo
- 4 5 v 30 maxwell, ball centered over his head, loss of 30, safety  
13:16 to go, 1:54 gone, Viar centered, UNC 15-Va 6
- maxwell kicks off to jolley on the 28, ret of 13 stroba
- N1 10 n 41 miller pass to jolley, gain of 5 (pass 3, run 2) out of bou
- 2 5 n 46 jolley takest miller pitch, loss of 6 brown
- 3 11 n 40 hite up the middle, draw, gain of 7 michaels
- 4 4 n 47 vidnovic punts to gustafson, fair catch on the 15, no ret charged  
38 punt 12:20 to go
- V1 10 v 15 merritt over left tackle, gain of 5 brown
- 2 5 v 20 davis pass to sullivan (and interf), gain of 15 (all pass) dulbreth
- 1 10 v 35 helman up middle, no gain vandenbroek
- 2 10 v 35 davis runs on the quarterback draw, gain of 18 cultreth
- 1 10 n 47 davis pass to sullivan, overthrown
- 2 10 n 47 davis keeps, no protection, loss of 9 brafford
- 3 19 v 44 davis quarterback draw again, gain of 1 bunting
- 4 18 v 45 maxwell punts to , out of bounds on the 22, 33 punt
- N1 10 n 22 hamlin up middle, gain of 5 belic
- 2 5 n 27 miller pitches to jolley, gain of 4 williams
- 3 1 n 31 jolley up middle, gain of 8 mullins
- 1 10 n 39 hite tires the center, recovered by land 7:34 to go  
sleftridge forced the fumble, gain of 1
- V1 10 n 40 davis pass to to sullivan, gain of 1, (pass 6, run 2) lamm
- 2 2 n 32 davis hands to merritt up middle, gain of 9 packard
- 1 10 n 23 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 23 (all pass) 6:58 to go, 8:02 to play  
some kind of catch, maxwell PAT kick perfect, UVa 13-UNC 15
- harris kicks off to sigler on the 17, much delayed flag by the backmcgovern  
judge, ret of 14, plus 15 on the 7 pen
- N1 10 n 46 miller pass to sigler, gain of 21 (pass 7, run 14) TOBa 6:46 mullins
- 1 10 v 33 jolley takes right side, gain of 6 still
- 2 4 v 27 hamlin off right side, gain of 2 still
- 3 2 v 25 jolley breaks three tackles, gain of 18 mcfarland
- 1 0 v 7 hite over the top, gain of 2 line
- 2 0 v 5 jolley drives over right side, gain of 2 selfridge
- 3 0 v 3 miller keeps to taylor, Chris brown covering, gain of 2 3  
UVa 13-UNC 21 4:14 to go, 10:36 gone, craven PAT kick UNC 22-Va 13
- taylor kicks off to out of bounds, and off sides, 5 pen
- taylor kicks off again mullins on the goal line, ret of 3, after he stepped out
- V1 10 v 3 merritt with no blockers, loss of 1 webster
- 2 11 v 2 davis keeps up the middle, gain of 2 bunting
- 3 9 v 4 davis pass to joe smith, gain of 10 (pass 7, run 3) bunting
- 1 10 v 14 helman on the quick dive, gain of 2 packard
- 2 8 v 16 davis pass to sullivan, he dropped it
- 3 8 v 16 davis pass to joe smith, intercepted by angelo, no return 2:13 to go
- N1 10 v 22 miller nailed by michaels, loss of 4 michaels
- 2 14 v 26 miller nailed by still, loss of 7 still,
- 3 22 v 33 miller hands to jolley, gain of 3 mcfarland
- 4 18 v 30 craven tries a 46 FG, just good, 1:19 to go, 14:41 to go  
Craven's longest of the year and his career UNC 25-UVa 13
- taylor kicks off to merritt on the goal line, ret of 20 taylor
- V1 10 v 20 davis pass to bill davis, gain of 13 (pass 6, run 7) angelo
- 1 10 v 33 helman quick dive over left side, gain of 4 packard

V2 6 v 37 merritt tries left side, loss of 2 hyman  
 3 8 v 35 davis pass to joe smith, what a pass, gain of 24(all pass) eve yone  
 1 10 n 41 dickerhoof up the middle, gain of 6 taylor  
 2 4 n 35 davis pass to sullivan, overthrown, hard rush  
 3 4 n 35 davis pass to bill davis, all day, gain of 26 stilley  
 1 G n 9 davis keeps, no blocking, loss of 5 hyman  
 2 G n 14 davis pass to sullivan, what a pass, what a catch, gain of 14  
 UVa 19, UNC 25 12:39 to go, 2:21 gone, maxwell pat kick good, 20-25

harris kicks off to johnson on the 30, ret of 9 duffalo

N1 10 n 39 hamlin up middle, gain of 2 selfridge  
 2 8 n 41 jolley on the counter, gain of 10 brown  
 1 10 v 49 hite over the middle, gain of 9 belic  
 2 1 v 40 miller pass to cowell, gain of 12(pass 9, run 3) kettunen  
 1 10 v 28 jolley up middle, gain(land and cowell ejected) gain of 5 selfridge  
 2 5 v 23 jolley tries left side, gain of 2 scott  
 3 3 v 21 miller pass to bethea and he dropped it, flag, UNC offsides  
 4 3 v 21 craven will try a 38 FG(10:09) no good, wide left 10:09 to go

V1 10 v 20 merritt tires right end, gain of 13 stilley  
 1 10 v 33 helman on the quick dive, gain of 3 packard  
 2 7 v 36 davis pass to sullivan, underthrown  
 3 7 v 36 davis pass deflected, no good deflected by taylor  
 4 7 v 36 maxwell punts to, rolls dead on the 38 with the roll

N1 10 n 26 jolley stacked up in the middle, gain of 8 2 belic  
 2 8 n 28 miller keeps, gain of 4 williams  
 3 4 n 32 miller pass to sigler, gain of 5(pass of 3, run of 2) michaels  
 1 10 n 37 jolley quick pitch, gain of 0 selfridge  
 2 10 n 37 miller pass to taylor, gain of 12(12 pass, 0 run) kettunen  
 1 10 n 49 jolley over left side, gain of 22 mcfarland  
 1 10 v 29 hite over left side, gain of 8 UNC to 5:49 to go mcgrail  
 2 2 v 21 miller pass to ~~WZWA~~, (with one foot out of end zone), jolley gain of  
 21, craven pat kick good, 5:42 to go, 9:18 gone, UNC 32-UVa 20

taylor kicks off to mullins on the 3, ret of 22 out of bounds  
 V1 10 v 25 merritt over right side, gain of 5 talty  
 2 5 v 30 davis pass to smith, intercepted by stilley, no ret. 5:01 to go

N1 10 n 39 hite tries right side, gain of 3 blakley  
 2 7 n 42 miller keeps, gain of 1 out of bounds  
 3 6 n 43 jolley to middle, gain of 0 critchley  
 4 6 n 43 vidnovic punts to mullins on the 21, 36 punt, ret of 11 taylor

V1 10 v 32 helman over right tackle, gain of 5 bunting  
 2 5 v 37 davis pass to bill davis, beautiful pass, gain of 32(pass) stilley  
 1 10 n 31 davis pass to bill davis, a little high  
 2 10 n 31 davis pass to sullivan, gain of 5(all pass) out of bounds  
 3 5 n 26 davis pass to bill davis, overthrown, he was open(UVa T0  
 4 5 n 26 davis pass/ tackled by grissom, loss of 5 2:40 to go

N1 10 n 31 kirkpatrick, gain of 4 blakley  
 2 6 n 35 klise keeps left, gain of 2 UVa T0 1:56 to go league  
 3 4 n 37 hite up middle, gain of 10 brown  
 1 10 n 47 oglesby up middle,, ill pro on UNC, declined for no gain  
 2 10 n 47 klise pass to leverenz broken nicely by mullins  
 3 10 n 47 leverenz on the reverse, no gain selfridge  
 4 10 n 47 vidnovic punts, delay  
 4 15 n 42 vidnovic punts to mullins 54 punt, downed

V1 10 v 3 davis pass to bill davis, overthrown broken by ward  
 2 10 v 3 davis pass to sullivan, underthrown, hard rush  
 3 10 v 3 davis pass to sullivan, broken by stilley  
 4 10 v 3 maxwell punts to 55 punt

Virginia 20-North Carolina 32

UNC clinches a tie for the league title

Maxwell tied a school record with 5 field goals in the season